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LTC PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

  June 30, 2007  December 31, 2006  

  (unaudited)    

ASSETS
     

Real Estate Investments:
     

 Buildings and improvements, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization: 2007 - $109,043; 2006 - $102,091
 

$ 347,148
 

$ 351,148
 

 Land
 

34,942
 

35,048
 

 Mortgage loans receivable, net of allowance for loan losses: 2007 - $860 2006 - $1,280
 

88,541
 

116,992
 

Real estate investments, net
 

470,631
 

503,188
 

Other Assets:
     

 Cash and cash equivalents
 

63,562
 

29,887
 

 Debt issue costs, net
 

425
 

548
 

 Interest receivable
 

2,627
 

3,170
 

 Prepaid expenses and other assets
 

18,175
 

16,771
 

 Notes receivable
 

3,492
 

4,264
 

 Marketable securities
 

6,462
 

9,939
 

Total Assets
 

$ 565,374
 

$ 567,767
 

      
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

     

Bank borrowings
 

$ —
 

$ —
 

Mortgage loans payable
 

47,723
 

48,266
 

Bonds payable
 

5,130
 

5,545
 

Accrued interest
 

348
 

358
 

Accrued expenses and other liabilities
 

5,214
 

6,223
 

Distributions payable
 

3,416
 

3,423
 

Total Liabilities
 

61,831
 

63,815
 

      
Minority interest

 

3,518
 

3,518
 

Stockholders’ equity:
     

Preferred stock $0.01 par value: 15,000 shares authorized;
shares issued and outstanding: 2007 – 8,820; 2006 – 8,834

 

209,012
 

209,341
 

Common stock: $0.01 par value; 45,000 shares authorized;
shares issued and outstanding: 2007 – 23,724; 2006 – 23,569

 

237
 

236
 

Capital in excess of par value
 

333,617
 

332,149
 

Cumulative net income
 

468,061
 

442,833
 

Other
 

1,127
 

1,693
 

Cumulative distributions
 

(512,029) (485,818)
Total Stockholders’ Equity

 

500,025
 

500,434
 

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
 

$ 565,374
 

$ 567,767
  

See accompanying notes.
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LTC PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(Unaudited)



  

Three Months Ended
June 30,  

Six Months Ended
June 30,  

  2007  2006  2007  2006  

Revenues:
         

 Rental income
 

$ 14,430
 

$ 12,777
 

$ 28,815
 

$ 25,407
 

 Interest income from mortgage loans
 

3,785
 

4,001
 

7,254
 

8,322
 

 Interest and other income
 

1,578
 

1,868
 

2,453
 

2,951
 

Total revenues
 

19,793
 

18,646
 

38,522
 

36,680
 

Expenses:
         

 Interest expense
 

1,235
 

1,780
 

2,483
 

3,651
 

 Depreciation and amortization
 

3,575
 

3,409
 

7,116
 

6,872
 

 Legal expenses
 

116
 

120
 

145
 

170
 

 Operating and other expenses
 

1,938
 

1,384
 

3,527
 

2,711
 

Total expenses
 

6,864
 

6,693
 

13,271
 

13,404
 

Income before non-operating income and minority interest
         

Minority interest
 

86
 

86
 

172
 

172
 

Income from continuing operations
 

12,843
 

11,867
 

25,079
 

23,104
 

          
Discontinued operations:

         

 Income from discontinued operations
 

—
 

122
 

—
 

688
 

 Gain on sale of assets, net
 

—
 

—
 

149
 

31,938
 

Net income from discontinued operations
 

—
 

122
 

149
 

32,626
 

          
Net income

 

12,843
 

11,989
 

25,228
 

55,730
 

Preferred stock dividends
 

(4,234) (4,306) (8,473) (8,615)
Net income available to common stockholders

 

$ 8,609
 

$ 7,683
 

$ 16,755
 

$ 47,115
 

          
Net Income per Common Share from Continuing Operations net of Preferred Stock

Dividends:
         

 Basic
 

$ 0.37
 

$ 0.32
 

$ 0.70
 

$ 0.62
 

 Diluted
 

$ 0.36
 

$ 0.32
 

$ 0.70
 

$ 0.62
 

          
Net Income per Common Share from Discontinued Operations:

         

 Basic
 

$ —
 

$ 0.01
 

$ 0.01
 

$ 1.40
 

 Diluted
 

$ —
 

$ 0.01
 

$ 0.01
 

$ 1.33
 

Net Income per Common Share Available to Common Stockholders:
         

 Basic
 

$ 0.37
 

$ 0.33
 

$ 0.71
 

$ 2.02
 

 Diluted
 

$ 0.36
 

$ 0.33
 

$ 0.71
 

$ 1.88
 

          
Basic weighted average shares outstanding

 

23,529
 

23,339
 

23,505
 

23,314
 

          
Comprehensive income

         

Net income
 

$ 12,843
 

$ 11,989
 

$ 25,228
 

$ 55,730
 

Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities
 

—
 

173
 

—
 

173
 

Reclassification adjustment
 

(406) (192) (566) (382)
Total comprehensive income

 

$ 12,437
 

$ 11,970
 

$ 24,662
 

$ 55,521
 

NOTE:  Computations of per share amounts from continuing operations, discontinued operations and net income are made independently.  Therefore, the sum of per share
amounts from continuing operations and discontinued operations may not agree with the per share amounts from net income available to common stockholders.

See accompanying notes.
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LTC PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)



  Six Months Ended June 30,  

  2007  2006  

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
     

 Net income
 

$ 25,228
 

$ 55,730
 

 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
     

Depreciation and amortization – continuing operations
 

7,116
 

6,872
 

Depreciation and amortization – discontinued operations
 

—
 

44
 

Minority interest
 

172
 

172
 

Stock-based compensation expense
 

979
 

503
 

Straight-line rental income
 

(2,398) (1,256)
Other non-cash items, net

 

(1,226) 44
 

Gain on sale of real estate investments, net
 

(149) (31,938)
Decrease in accrued interest payable

 

(11) (48)
Decrease (increase) in interest receivable

 

244
 

(10)
Net change in other assets and liabilities

 

(320) (2,198)
Net cash provided by operating activities

 

29,635
 

27,915
 

      
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

     

 Investment in real estate properties and capital improvements, net
 

(2,857) (8,010)
 Proceeds from sale of real estate investments

 

158
 

54,042
 

 Principal payments received on mortgage loans receivable
 

29,047
 

21,300
 

 Investment in marketable equity securities
 

—
 

(1,440)
 Proceeds from redemption of marketable debt securities

 

4,049
 

—
 

 Advance under notes receivable
 

(40) (1,152)
 Principal payments received on notes receivable

 

870
 

385
 

Net cash provided by investing activities
 

31,227
 

65,125
 

      
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

     

 Borrowings under the line of credit
 

—
 

2,000
 

 Repayments of borrowings under the line of credit
 

—
 

(18,000)
 Mortgage principal payments on the senior mortgage participation

 

—
 

(1,753)
 Principal payments on mortgage loans payable and bonds payable

 

(958) (1,071)
 Repurchase of common stock

 

—
 

(1,476)
 Distributions paid to minority interests

 

(172) (178)
 Distributions paid to stockholders

 

(26,217) (25,423)
 Other

 

160
 

654
 

Net cash used in financing activities
 

(27,187) (45,247)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents

 

33,675
 

47,793
 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
 

29,887
 

3,569
 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period
 

$ 63,562
 

$ 51,362
 

      
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

     

Interest paid
 

$ 1,123
 

$ 3,330
 

Non-cash investing and financing transactions:
     

Conversion of preferred stock to common stock
 

329
 

931
 

Reclassification of previously issued restricted stock
 

—
 

3,123
  

See accompanying notes.
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LTC PROPERTIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

(Unaudited)

1.              General

LTC Properties, Inc., a Maryland corporation, is a real estate investment trust (or REIT) that invests primarily in long term care properties through mortgage loans,
property lease transactions and other investments.

In accordance with “plain English” guidelines provided by the Securities and Exchange Commission, whenever we refer to “our company” or to “us,” or use the terms
“we” or “our,” we are referring to LTC Properties, Inc. and/or its subsidiaries.

We have prepared consolidated financial statements included herein without audit (except for the balance sheet at December 31, 2006 which is audited) and in the
opinion of management have included all adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of the results of operations for the three and six months ended June 30, 2007 and 2006
pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission.  The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of our company,
its wholly-owned subsidiaries and a controlled partnership.  All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.  Control over the
partnership is based on the provisions of the partnership agreement that provide us with a controlling financial interest in the partnership.  Under the terms of the partnership
agreement, our company, as general partner, is responsible for the management of the partnership’s assets, business and affairs.  Certain of our rights and duties in management
of the partnership include making all operating decisions, setting the capital budget, executing all contracts, making all employment decisions, and handling the purchase and
disposition of assets.  We, as the general partner, are responsible for the ongoing, major, and central operations of the partnership and make all management decisions.  In
addition, we, as the general partner, assume the risk for all operating losses, capital losses, and are entitled to substantially all capital gains (i.e. asset appreciation).

The limited partners have virtually no rights and are precluded from taking part in the operation, management or control of the partnership.  The limited partners are
also precluded from transferring their partnership interests without the express permission of the general partner.  However, we can transfer our interest without consultation or
permission of the limited partners.



Certain information and note disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States have been condensed or omitted pursuant to rules and regulations governing the presentation of interim financial statements; however, we believe that the disclosures in
the accompanying financial statements are adequate to make the information presented not misleading.

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior period financial statements to conform to the current period presentation and as required by Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (or SFAS) No. 144 “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.”  The results of operations for the three and six months
ended June 30, 2007 are not necessarily indicative of the results for a full year.

No provision has been made for federal or state income taxes.  Our company qualifies as a REIT under Sections 856 through 860 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended.  As such, we generally are not taxed on income that is distributed to our stockholders.

In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (or FIN 48), which clarifies the accounting for income taxes by
prescribing the minimum recognition threshold a tax position is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements.  FIN 48 utilizes a two-step approach for
evaluating tax positions.  Recognition (step one)
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occurs when a company concludes that a tax position, based solely on its technical merits, is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination.  Measurement (step two) is
only addressed if step one has been satisfied (i.e., the position is more likely than not to be sustained).  Under step two, the tax benefit is measured as the largest amount of
benefit (determined on a cumulative probability basis) that is more likely than not to be realized upon ultimate settlement.  FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006.  Adoption of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007 did not have any effect on our consolidated financial statements.

We may from time to time be assessed interest or penalties by certain tax jurisdictions.  In the event we have received an assessment for interest and/or penalties, it has
been classified in the financial statements as general and administrative expense.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, “The Fair Value of Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities”
(or SFAS No. 159).  SFAS No. 159 permits entities to choose to measure certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value, with the change in unrealized gains and losses on
items for which the fair value option has been elected reported in earnings.  SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007.  The adoption of
SFAS No. 159 is not expected to have a material impact on our results of operations or financial position.

2.              Real Estate Investments

Owned Properties.  At June 30, 2007, our investment in owned properties consisted of 62 skilled nursing properties with a total of 7,214 beds, 84 assisted living
properties with a total of 3,744 units and one school in 23 states.

During the six months ended June 30, 2007, we invested $2,590,000 under agreements to expand and renovate 12 properties operated by seven different operators. 
The total commitment under these agreements is $9,210,000, of which $7,685,000 had been invested as of June 30, 2007.  These investments are at a weighted average yield of
9.7%.  Also during the six months ended June 30, 2007 we sold a closed, previously impaired skilled nursing property to a third party for a purchase price of $166,000.  As a
result of the sale, we recognized a net gain of $149,000 during the six months ended June 30, 2007.  Additionally, we invested $267,000 in capital improvements to existing
properties under various lease agreements whose rental rates already reflected this investment.

During the six months ended June 30, 2006, we sold four assisted living properties with a total of 431 units located in four states to an entity formed by the principals
of Sunwest Management Inc., (or Sunwest) for $56,500,000.  We recognized a gain of $31,938,000 on the sale and received total net proceeds of $54,542,000, after paying
closing costs and a $3,840,000 8.75% State of Oregon bond obligation related to one of the properties sold.  In 2005 we sold an option to purchase these four properties to
Sunwest for $2,000,000.  In exchange for the right to purchase the properties for $58,500,000, we received $500,000 in cash and a note receivable for $1,500,000.  The
proceeds from the sale of the purchase option have been applied to the proceeds of the sale of the four properties.

In accordance with SFAS No. 144 “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” properties held for sale at any reporting period include only
those properties available for immediate sale in their present condition and for which management believes that it is probable that a sale of the property will be completed
within one year.  Properties held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated selling costs.  No depreciation expense is recognized on properties held for
sale.  In addition, the operating results of real estate assets designated as held for sale and all gains and
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losses from real estate sold are included in discontinued operations in the consolidated statement of income.

Set forth in the table below are the components of the net income from discontinued operations (in thousands):

 

Three Months Ended
June 30,  

Six Months Ended
June 30,  

  2007  2006  2007  2006  

Rental income
 

$ —
 

$ 146
 

$ —
 

$ 656
 

Interest and other income
 

—
 

—
 

—
 

97
 

Interest expense
 

—
 

—
 

—
 

(17)
Depreciation and amortization

 

—
 

(22) —
 

(44)
Operating and other expenses

 

—
 

(2) —
 

(4)
Income from discontinued operations

 

$ —
 

$ 122
 

$ —
 

$ 688
  

Mortgage Loans.  At June 30, 2007, we had investments in 50 mortgage loans secured by first mortgages on 47 skilled nursing properties with a total of 5,517 beds, 10
assisted living properties with 705 units and one school located in 16 states.  At June 30, 2007, the mortgage loans had interest rates ranging from 6.6% to 13.1% and maturities
ranging from 2007 to 2019.  In addition, some loans contain certain guarantees, provide for certain facility fees and generally have 25-year amortization schedules.  The
majority of the mortgage loans provide for annual increases in the interest rate based upon a specified increase of 10 to 25 basis points.



During the six months ended June 30, 2007, we received $26,683,000 plus accrued interest related to the payoff of eight mortgage loans secured by eleven skilled
nursing properties located in various states.  We also received $2,364,000 in regularly scheduled principal payments.  Subsequent to June 30, 2007 we received $1,037,000 plus
accrued interest related to the payoff of two mortgage loans secured by two skilled nursing properties located in various states.

3.              Notes Receivable

During the six months ended June 30, 2007, we received $870,000 and funded $40,000 in principal payments under various loans and line of credit agreements with
certain operators.

4.              Marketable Securities

At December 31, 2006, we had an investment in $10,000,000 face value of Skilled Healthcare Group, Inc. (or SHG) Senior Subordinated Notes with a face rate of
11.0% and an effective yield of 11.1%.  Interest on the notes is payable semi-annually in arrears and the notes mature on January 15, 2014.

During the three months ended June 30, 2007 SHG redeemed $3,500,000 face value of the $10,000,000 face value Senior Subordinated Notes at a redemption price
equal to 111% of the principal amount of the notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest.  As a result of this early redemption, we recognized additional interest income of $385,000
during the quarter ended June 30, 2007.

One of our board members is the chief executive officer of SHG.  We account for this investment in marketable debt securities as held-to-maturity in accordance with
SFAS No. 115 “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities” at amortized cost, adjusted for any related premiums (discounts) over the estimated
remaining period until maturity.
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5.              Debt Obligations

At June 30, 2007, we had no outstanding borrowings under our $90,000,000 Unsecured Revolving Credit Agreement and the full amount was available for borrowing. 
During the six months ended June 30, 2007, pricing under the Unsecured Revolving Credit Agreement based on our borrowing election was Prime Rate plus 0.50% or LIBOR
plus 1.50%.

6.              Stockholders’ Equity

Preferred Stock.  During the six months ended June 30, 2007, holders of 13,161 shares of our 8.5% Series E Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock (Series E preferred
stock) elected to convert such shares into 26,322 shares of our common stock at the Series E preferred stock conversion rate of $12.50 per share.  Total shares reserved for issuance of
common stock related to the conversion of Series E preferred stock were 360,966 at June 30, 2007.  Subsequent to June 30, 2007, holders of 12,700 shares of our Series E preferred
stock elected to convert such shares into 25,400 shares of our common stock.  After these conversions, total shares reserved for issuance of common stock related to the conversion of
Series E preferred stock were 335,566.

Common Stock.  During the six months ended June 30, 2007, a total of 30,000 stock options were exercised at a total option value of $160,000 and a total market value as of
the dates of exercise of $800,000.  Subsequent to June 30, 2007 4,000 stock options were exercised at an option value of $31,000 and a market value as of the date of exercise of
$83,000.  In June 2007 our Board terminated the existing share repurchase program and authorized a new share repurchase program enabling us to repurchase up to 5,000,000 shares
of our equity securities.  Subsequent to June 30, 2007, and as of August 6, 2007, we repurchased and retired 383,400 shares of common stock for an aggregate purchase price of
$8,062,000 at an average purchase price of $21.03 per share.  The shares were purchased on the open market under the Board authorization discussed above.  Therefore, we continue
to have an open Board authorization to purchase an additional 4,616,600 shares.

Distributions.  We declared and paid the following cash dividends (in thousands):

 Six months ended June 30, 2007  Six months ended June 30, 2006  

  Declared  Paid  Declared  Paid  

Preferred Stock
         

Series C
 

$ 1,636
 

$ 1,636
 

$ 1,636
 

$ 1,636
 

Series E
 

197
 

203
 

339
 

359
 

Series F
 

6,640
 

6,640
 

6,640
 

6,640
 

 

 

8,473
 

8,479
 

8,615
 

8,635
 

          
Common Stock

 

17,738(1) 17,738(1) 8,406(2) 16,788(3)
          
Total

 

$ 26,211(4) $ 26,217(4) $ 17,021(4) $ 25,423(4)
 

(1)          Represents $0.125 per share per month for the six months ended June 30, 2007.
(2)          Represents $0.12 per share per month for the second quarter of 2006.  Common dividends for the first quarter of 2006 were declared in December 2005.  Common

dividends for the third quarter of 2006 were declared subsequent to June 30, 2006.
(3)          Represents $0.12 per share per month for the six months ended June 30, 2006.
(4)          The difference between declared and paid is the change in distributions payable on the balance sheet at June 30 and December 31.

In July 2007, we declared a monthly cash dividend of $0.125 per common share per month for the months of July, August and September 2007, payable on July 31, August
31 and September 28, 2007, respectively, to stockholders of record on July 23, August 23 and September 20, 2007, respectively.
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Other Equity.  Other equity consists of accumulated comprehensive income of $1,127,000 and $1,693,000 at June 30, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively.  This
balance represents the net unrealized holding gains on available-for-sale REMIC Certificates recorded in 2005 when we repurchased the loans in the underlying loan pool.  This



amount is being amortized to increase interest income over the remaining life of the loans that we repurchased from the REMIC Pool.  See Note 6. Real Estate Investments to our
consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 for further discussion of the repurchase of the loans underlying
our investment in REMIC Certificates.

Stock-Based Compensation.  Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123(R) which requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of
employee stock options, to be recognized in the income statement based on their fair values.  Thus, for all options that vested during 2006, regardless of when they were
granted, compensation expense was recognized during 2006 according to SFAS No. 123(R).  We use the Black-Scholes-Merton formula to estimate the value of stock options
granted to employees.  This model requires management to make certain estimates including stock volatility, discount rate and the termination discount factor.  If management
incorrectly estimates these variables, the results of operations could be affected.

During the six months ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, $36,000 and $29,000 of compensation expense was recognized related to the vesting of stock options.  During the six
months ended June 30, 2007, 174,500 options to purchase common stock were issued at an exercise price of $23.79 and vest ratably over a three-year period.  Also during the six
months ended June 30, 2007, 30,000 options to purchase common stock were issued at an exercise price of $23.47 and vest ratably over a three-year period.  No stock options were
issued during the six months ended June 30, 2006.  At June 30, 2007, the total number of stock options that are scheduled to vest through December 31, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010 is
0, 73,163, 68,167, and 68,170, respectively.  We have no stock options outstanding that are scheduled to vest beyond 2010.  The remaining compensation expense to be recognized
related to the future service period of unvested outstanding stock options for 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010 is $70,000, $142,000, $140,000, and $59,000, respectively.

During the three months ended June 30, 2007 we granted 46,500 shares of restricted common stock at $23.79 per share.  These shares vest ratably over a three-year
period.  Also during the three months ended June 30, 2007 we granted 12,000 shares of restricted common stock at $23.47 per share.  These shares vest ratably over a three-year
period.

During the six months ended June 30, 2007 we granted 40,000 shares of restricted common stock at $25.98 per share.  These shares vest ratably over a three-year
period.  Also during the six months ended June 30, 2007 we extended the vesting of 27,120 shares of unvested restricted stock to align the vesting dates with the 40,000 share
grant previously discussed.  The impact on future compensation expense we will recognize related to this vesting modification is immaterial.  Additionally, during the six
months ended June 30, 2007 we modified the vesting of 54,960 shares of unvested restricted stock by accelerating the vesting so that the 54,960 shares vest ratably from March
through December 2007.  Prior to this modification the shares were vesting in two traunches ratably over two and three years, respectively.  The impact on future compensation
expense we will recognize related to this vesting acceleration is $551,000 in 2007.  During the three and six months ended June 30, 2007, $618,000 and $943,000 of compensation
expense was recognized related to the vesting of restricted stock, respectively.  During the three and six months ended June 30, 2006, we recognized $242,000 and $479,000 of
compensation expense related to the vesting of restricted stock, respectively.

Total shares available for future grant under the 2004 Stock Option Plan and the 1998 Equity Participation Plan as of June 30, 2007 were 265,500, and 9,350, respectively.
There are no remaining shares available for grant under the 2004 Restricted Stock Plan.
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7.              Commitments and Contingencies

At June 30, 2007, we had the following commitments outstanding:

We committed to provide Alterra Healthcare Corporation (or Alterra) $2,500,000 over three years ending December 4, 2009, to invest in leasehold improvements to
properties they lease from us.  This investment would be made at a 10% annual return to us.  To date Alterra has not requested any funds under this agreement.

We committed to provide Assisted Living Concepts, Inc. (or ALC), under certain conditions, up to $5,000,000 per year, throughout the term of the lease, for expansion of the
37 properties they lease from us.  Should we invest such funds, ALC’s minimum rent would increase by an amount equal to (a) 9.5% plus the positive difference, if any, between the
average yield on the U.S. Treasury 10-year note for the five days prior to funding, minus 420 basis points (expressed as a percentage), multiplied by (b) the amounts funded.  To date
ALC has not requested any funds under this agreement.  See Note 8. Major Operators.

We committed to provide Preferred Care, Inc. (or Preferred Care) $3,000,000 for capital improvements on 25 of the skilled nursing properties they lease from us under
a master lease.  As of June 30, 2007 we funded $358,000 under this agreement.  Subsequent to June 30, 2007, we funded an additional $604,000 under this agreement.  We also
committed to invest up to $7,000,000 on specific projects on four skilled nursing properties they lease from us.  The minimum rent will increase for each specific project by an
amount equal to 11% of either (a) our final funding including capitalized interest during construction for two specific projects or (b) our periodic funding plus the related capitalized
interest on each advance from the date funded through the end of the month for two specific projects.  As of June 30, 2007 we funded $545,000 under this agreement. Subsequent to
Jun 30, 2007, we funded an additional $80,000 under this commitment. These commitments expire on March 31, 2010.

We committed to provide a lessee of a skilled nursing property accounts receivable financing.  The loan has a credit limit not to exceed $75,000 and an interest rate of
10.0%.  The commitment matures on June 30, 2008.  As of June 30, 2007, we had funded $63,000 under this agreement.  We committed to make certain capital improvements to be
mutually agreed upon by us and the lessee on a skilled nursing property.  The lessee’s minimum rent will increase by an amount equal to 11.0% of our investment in these capital
improvements.  As of June 30, 2007 we funded $95,000 under this agreement.

We committed to provide a lessee of three skilled nursing properties with the following:  (i) up to $260,000 to invest in capital improvements to a property they lease from
us; (ii) up to $735,000 to invest in capital improvements on two properties they lease from us, however, under this commitment, the monthly minimum rent will increase by the
amount of the capital funding multiplied by 11%; and (iii) up to $3,000,000 to purchase land, construct and equip a new property in the general vicinity of an existing property they
lease from us with a corresponding increase in the minimum rent of 11% multiplied by the amount funded plus capitalized interest costs associated with the construction of the new
property.  These commitments expire on November 1, 2008.  As of June 30, 2007 no funds have been requested under these agreements.

We committed to provide a lessee accounts receivable financing on three skilled nursing properties.  The loan has a credit limit not to exceed $450,000, and interest rate of
8.75%, and matures on June 30, 2008.  As of June 30, 2007 we funded $250,000 under this agreement.

We committed to provide a lessee with $1,000,000 to invest in capital improvements on an assisted living property.  The minimum rent increases by the previous month’s
capital funding multiplied by 8.0%.  The commitment will mature in February 2008.  As of June 30, 2007 we funded $931,000 under this agreement.
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We committed to provide a lessee of a skilled nursing property with $500,000 to invest in capital improvements to the property they lease from us.  The commitment includes
interest capitalized at 10% on each advance made from the disbursement date until the final distribution of the commitment.  The capital improvements must be completed by
December 31, 2007.  Upon final distribution of the capital allowance, minimum rent shall increase by the total commitment multiplied by 10%.  As of June 30, 2007 no funds have
been requested under this agreement.

We committed to provide a lessee of a skilled nursing property $2,200,000 to invest in leasehold improvements to the property they lease from us.  The commitment includes
interest capitalized at 10% on each advance made from each disbursement date until final distribution of the commitment.  The leasehold improvements must be completed by August
31, 2007.  Upon final distribution of the capital allowance, minimum rent shall increase by the total commitment multiplied by 10%.  As of June 30, 2007 we funded $1,357,000 under
this agreement. Subsequent to June 30, 2007 we funded an additional $395,000 under this agreement.

8.              Major Operators

We have three operators, based on properties subject to lease agreements and secured by mortgage loans that represent between 10% and 20% of our total assets and
three operators from each of which we derive over 10% of our rental revenue and interest income.

In 2006, Extendicare Services, Inc. (or EHSI), one of our major operators, effected a reorganization whereby it completed a spin-off of Assisted Living Concepts, Inc
(or ALC).  ALC is now a NYSE traded public company operating assisted living centers. The remaining EHSI assets and operations were converted into a Canadian REIT
(Extendicare REIT) listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange (or TSX).  Both Extendicare REIT and ALC continue to be parties to the leases with us.

Alterra Healthcare Corporation (or Alterra) is a wholly owned subsidiary of a publicly traded company, Brookdale Senior Living, Inc. (or Brookdale).

The following table summarizes Extendicare REIT’s, ALC’s and Brookdale’s financial information as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2007 per the
operators’ public filings (audited, in thousands).   Our other operator is privately owned and thus no public financial information is available:

  Extendicare REIT  ALC  Brookdale  

  (in thousands)  (in thousands)  (in thousands)  

        
Current assets

 

$ 299,595
 

$ 47,667
 

$ 267,866
 

Non-current assets
 

1,016,033
 

405,753
 

4,474,189
 

Current liabilities
 

271,021
 

29,442
 

495,361
 

Non-current liabilities
 

1,064,807
 

102,576
 

2,549,152
 

Stockholders’ (deficit) equity
 

(20,200) 321,402
 

1,692,810
 

        
Gross revenue

 

$ 456,844
 

$ 57,521
 

$ 446,834
 

Operating expenses
 

404,210
 

48,681
 

462,927
 

Income(loss) from continuing operations
 

19,229
 

4,727
 

(35,009)
Net income (loss)

 

15,366
 

4,727
 

(35,140)
        
Cash provided by operations

 

$ 30,347
 

$ 12,912
 

$ 28,828
 

Cash used in investing activities
 

(22,462) (3,979) (75,551)
Cash provided by (used in) financing activities

 

6,926
 

(488) 34,610
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Extendicare REIT and ALC, collectively lease 37 assisted living properties with a total of 1,427 units owned by us representing approximately 11.5%, or $64,975,000
of our total assets at June 30, 2007 and 15.5% of rental income and interest income recognized in 2007 excluding the effects of straight-line rent.

Alterra, a wholly owned subsidiary of Brookdale, leases 35 assisted living properties with a total of 1,416 units owned by us representing approximately 11.4%, or
$64,262,000, of our total assets at June 30, 2007 and 14.7% of rental revenue and interest income recognized in 2007 excluding the effects of straight-line rent.

Preferred Care, Inc. (or Preferred Care), through various wholly owned subsidiaries, operates 33 skilled nursing properties with a total of 4,062 beds that we own or on
which we hold mortgages secured by first trust deeds.  This represents approximately 11.5% or $64,962,000 of our total assets as June 30, 2007 and 14.7% of rental revenue
and interest income recognized to date in 2007 excluding the effects of straight-line rent.

Our financial position and ability to make distributions may be adversely affected by financial difficulties experienced by Alterra, Extendicare REIT & ALC, Preferred
Care, or any of our lessees and borrowers, including any bankruptcies, inability to emerge from bankruptcy, insolvency or general downturn in business of any such operator, or
in the event any such operator does not renew and/or extend its relationship with us or our borrowers when it expires.



9.              Earnings per Share

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted net income per share
(in thousands, except per share amounts):

  

Three Months Ended
June 30,  

Six Months Ended
June 30,  

  2007  2006  2007  2006  

Net income
 

$ 12,843
 

$ 11,989
 

$ 25,228
 

$ 55,730
 

Preferred stock dividends
 

(4,234) (4,306) (8,473) (8,615)
Net income for basic net income per share

 

8,609
 

7,683
 

16,755
 

47,115
 

Effect of dilutive securities:
         

 Convertible preferred stock
 

96
 

168
 

197
 

1,975
 

 Convertible limited partnership units
 

—
 

—
 

—
 

172
 

 Net income for diluted net income per share
 

$ 8,705
 

$ 7,851
 

$ 16,952
 

$ 49,262
 

          
Shares for basic net income per share

 

23,529
 

23,339
 

23,505
 

23,314
 

Effect of dilutive securities:
         

 Stock options and restricted stock
 

72
 

49
 

71
 

55
 

 Convertible preferred stock
 

361
 

631
 

371
 

2,638
 

 Convertible limited partnership units
 

—
 

—
 

—
 

202
 

Shares for diluted net income per share
 

23,962
 

24,019
 

23,947
 

26,209
 

          
Basic net income per share

 

$ 0.37
 

$ 0.33
 

$ 0.71
 

$ 2.02
 

Diluted net income per share
 

$ 0.36
 

$ 0.33
 

$ 0.71
 

$ 1.88
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Item 2.                                                           MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Executive Overview

Business

LTC Properties, Inc. a self-administered health care real estate investment trust (or REIT) commenced operations in 1992.  We invest primarily in long-term care and
other health care related properties through mortgage loans, property lease transactions and other investments.  The following table summarizes our portfolio as of June 30,
2007:

Type of Property  

Gross
Investments  

Percentage
of

Investments  

For the six
months ended

06/30/07
Revenues (2)  

Percentage
of

Revenues  

Number
of

 Properties  

Number
of

Beds/Units  

Investment 
per 

Bed/Unit  

Number 
of 

Operators 
(1)  

Number 
of

States (1)  

  (in thousands)    (in thousands)        (in thousands)      

Assisted Living Facilities
 

$ 274,454
 

47.3% $ 15,886
 

44.0% 94
 

4,449
 

$ 61.68
 

9
 

22
 

Skilled Nursing Facilities
 

293,060
 

50.5% 19,457
 

54.0% 109
 

12,731
 

23.02
 

43
 

20
 

Schools
 

13,020
 

2.2% 726
 

2.0% 2
 

N/A
 

N/A
 

2
 

2
 

Totals
 

$ 580,534
 

100.0% $ 36,069
 

100.0% 205
 

17,180
       

 

(1)  We have leased or mortgage investments in 30 states to 50 different operators.
(2)  Revenues exclude interest and other income from non-mortgage loan sources.

Our primary objectives are to sustain and enhance stockholder equity value and provide current income for distribution to stockholders through real estate investments
in long-term care properties and other health care related properties managed by experienced operators.  To meet these objectives, we attempt to invest in properties that
provide opportunity for additional value and current returns to our stockholders and diversify our investment portfolio by geographic location, operator and form of investment.

Substantially all of our revenues and sources of cash flows from operations are derived from operating lease rentals and interest earned on outstanding loans
receivable.  Our investments in mortgage loans and owned properties represent our primary source of liquidity to fund distributions and are dependent upon the performance of
the operators on their lease and loan obligations and the rates earned thereon.  To the extent that the operators experience operating difficulties and are unable to generate
sufficient cash to make payments to us, there could be a material adverse impact on our consolidated results of operations, liquidity and/or financial condition.  To mitigate this
risk, we monitor our investments through a variety of methods determined by the type of health care facility and operator.  Our monitoring process includes periodic review of
financial statements for each facility, periodic review of operator credit, scheduled property inspections and review of covenant compliance relating to real estate taxes and
insurance.

In addition to our monitoring and research efforts, we also structure our investments to help mitigate payment risk.  We typically invest in or finance up to 90 percent
of the stabilized appraised value of a property.  Some operating leases and loans are credit enhanced by guaranties and/or letters of credit.  In addition, operating leases are
typically structured as master leases and loans are generally cross-defaulted and cross-collateralized with other loans, operating leases or agreements between us and the
operator and its affiliates.

For the six months ended June 30, 2007, rental income and interest income from mortgage loans represented 75% and 19%, respectively, of total gross revenues.   Our
lease structure contains fixed annual rental escalations, which are generally recognized on a straight-line basis over the minimum lease period.  Certain leases have annual
rental escalations that are contingent upon changes in the Consumer Price Index and/or changes in the gross operating revenues of the property.  This revenue is not
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recognized until the appropriate contingencies have been resolved.  This lease structure initially generates lower revenues and net income but enables us to generate additional
growth and minimize non-cash straight-line rent over time.

Depending upon the availability and cost of external capital, we anticipate making additional investments in health care related properties.  New investments are
generally funded from cash on hand and temporary borrowings under our unsecured line of credit and internally generated cash flows.  Our investments generate internal cash
from rent and interest receipts and principal payments on mortgage loans receivable.  Permanent financing for future investments, which replaces funds drawn under our
unsecured line of credit, is expected to be provided through a combination of public and private offerings of debt and equity securities and the incurrence of secured debt.  We
believe our liquidity and various sources of available capital are sufficient to fund operations, meet debt service obligations (both principal and interest), make dividend
distributions and finance future investments.

Key Transactions

During the six months ended June 30, 2007, we invested $2.6 million under agreements to expand and renovate 12 properties operated by seven different operators. 
The total commitment under these agreements is $9.2 million, of which $7.7 million had been invested as of June 30, 2007.  These investments are at an average yield of 9.7%.

Key Performance Indicators, Trends and Uncertainties

We utilize several key performance indicators to evaluate the various aspects of our business.  These indicators are discussed below and relate to concentration risk and
credit strength.  Management uses these key performance indicators to facilitate internal and external comparisons to our historical operating results, in making operating
decisions and for budget planning purposes.

Concentration Risk.  We evaluate our concentration risk in terms of asset mix, investment mix, operator mix and geographic mix.  Concentration risk is valuable to
understand what portion of our investments could be at risk if certain sectors were to experience downturns. Asset mix measures the portion of our investments that are real
property.  In order to qualify as an equity REIT, at least 75 percent of our total assets must be represented by real estate assets, cash, cash items and government securities. 
Investment mix measures the portion of our investments that relate to our various property types.  Operator mix measures the portion of our investments that relate to our top
three operators.  Geographic mix measures the portion of our investment that relate to our top five states.  The following table reflects our recent historical trends of
concentration risk:
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 Period Ended  

  6/30/07  03/31/07  12/31/06  9/30/06  6/30/06  

Asset mix:
           

Real property
 

$ 491,133
 

$ 489,836
 

$ 488,287
 

$ 485,460
 

$ 476,541
 

Loans receivable
 

89,401
 

116,023
 

118,272
 

119,523
 

127,192
 

            
Investment mix:

           

Assisted living properties
 

$ 274,454
 

$ 274,398
 

$ 274,052
 

$ 273,711
 

$ 276,720
 

Skilled nursing properties
 

293,060
 

318,441
 

319,487
 

318,252
 

313,993
 

School
 

13,020
 

13,020
 

13,020
 

13,020
 

13,020
 

            
Operator mix:

           

Alterra
 

$ 84,210
 

$ 84,210
 

$ 84,210
 

$ 84,194
 

$ 84,194
 

Preferred Care, Inc. (1)
 

84,551
 

80,910
 

80,506
 

72,422
 

71,969
 

ALC
 

88,034
 

88,034
 

88,034
 

88,034
 

88,034
 

Remaining operators
 

323,739
 

352,705
 

353,809
 

360,333
 

359,536
 

            
Geographic mix:

           

California
 

$ 43,910
 

$ 44,170
 

$ 44,439
 

$ 44,697
 

$ 44,950
 

Florida
 

46,432
 

46,181
 

45,693
 

45,204
 

48,032
 

Ohio
 

53,685
 

53,480
 

53,210
 

52,838
 

52,488
 

Texas
 

95,871
 

96,516
 

96,947
 

97,339
 

97,636
 

Washington
 

27,764
 

27,846
 

27,925
 

28,002
 

20,952
 

Remaining states
 

312,872
 

337,666
 

338,345
 

336,903
 

339,675
  

(1)                      In October 2006 we entered into a lease termination agreement with Center Healthcare, Inc. relating to 25 skilled nursing properties.  As of November 1, 2006
these 25 properties are under one master lease with Preferred Care, Inc., which was later divided into two master leases.  Also, Preferred Care, Inc. leases a
skilled nursing property under a separate lease agreement and operates seven skilled nursing properties securing six mortgage loans receivable we have with an
unrelated third party and one mortgage loan receivable we have with Preferred Care.

Credit Strength.  We measure our credit strength both in terms of leverage ratios and coverage ratios.  Our leverage ratios include debt to book capitalization and debt
to market capitalization.  The leverage ratios indicate how much of our balance sheet capitalization relates to long-term debt.  Our coverage ratios include interest coverage
ratio and fixed charge coverage ratio.  The coverage ratios indicate our ability to service interest and fixed charges (interest plus preferred dividends).  The coverage ratios are
based on earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization.  Leverage ratios and coverage ratios are widely used by investors, analysts and rating agencies in the
valuation, comparison, rating and investment recommendations of companies.  The following table reflects the recent historical trends for our credit strength measures:
 

 Three Months Ended  

  6/30/07  03/31/07  12/31/06  9/30/06  6/30/06  

Debt to book capitalization ratio
 

9.6% 9.6% 9.7% 11.6% 12.8%
Debt to market capitalization ratio

 

6.6% 6.0% 5.9% 7.7% 9.1%
            
Interest coverage ratio

 

14.4x 13.7x 10.4x 8.9x(1) 9.7x
 

Fixed charge coverage ratio
 

3.2x 3.1x 2.8x 2.6x(1) 2.8x
  

  (gross investment, in thousands)  



(1)                      As a result of including a one time $1.0 million IRS settlement in the annualized calculation of coverage ratios, our ratios were lower than as of six months
ended June 30, 2006.  Excluding this charge, our Interest Coverage ratio would have been 9.4x and our Fixed Charge ratio would have been 2.8x.

We evaluate our key performance indicators in conjunction with current expectations to determine if historical trends are indicative of future results. Our expected
results may not be achieved and actual results may differ materially from our expectations.  This may be a result of various factors, including, but not limited to

·                  The status of the economy;
·                  The status of capital markets, including prevailing interest rates;
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·                  Compliance with and changes to regulations and payment policies within the health care industry;
·                  Changes in financing terms;
·                  Competition within the health care and senior housing industries; and
·                  Changes in federal, state and local legislation.

Management regularly monitors the economic and other factors listed above.  We develop strategic and tactical plans designed to improve performance and maximize
our competitive position. Our ability to achieve our financial objectives is dependent upon our ability to effectively execute these plans and to appropriately respond to
emerging economic and company-specific trends.

Operating Results

Three months ended June 30, 2007 compared to three months ended June 30, 2006

Revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2007, increased to $19.8 million from $18.6 million for the same period in 2006.  Rental income for the three months
ended June 30, 2007, increased $1.7 million from the same period in 2006 primarily as a result of rental income from new properties ($0.5 million), straight-line rental income
net of amortization of lease costs ($0.4 million), a new master lease entered into during the fourth quarter of 2006 ($0.4 million) and rental increases provided for in existing
lease agreements ($0.4 million).  Same store rental income, properties owned for the three months ended June 30, 2007, and the three months ended June 30, 2006, and
excluding straight-line rental income, increased $0.8 million due to rental increases provided for in existing lease agreements ($0.4 million) and a new master lease entered into
during the fourth quarter of 2006 ($0.4 million).

Interest income from mortgage loans for the three months ended June 30, 2007, decreased $0.2 million from the same period in 2006 primarily due to payoffs.

Interest and other income for the three months ended June 30, 2007, decreased $0.3 million from the same period in 2006 primarily due to payoffs of notes and lower
average cash balances invested partially offset by $0.4 million of additional interest income from the early redemption of $3.5 million face value of the Skilled Healthcare
Group, Inc. (or SHG) Senior Subordinated Notes at a redemption price equal to 111% of the principal amount of the notes.

Interest expense for the three months ended June 30, 2007 was $0.6 million lower than the same period in 2006 due to a decrease in average debt outstanding during
the period resulting from the payoff of mortgage loans and the senior participation payable.

Depreciation and amortization expense for the three months ended June 30, 2007 increased $0.2 million from the same period in 2006 due to acquisitions in the second
half of 2006 and capital improvements to existing properties.

Legal expenses were comparable for each of the three month periods ended June 30, 2007 and 2006.

Operating and other expenses were $0.6 million higher in the three months ended June 30, 2007 as compared to the same period in 2006 primarily as a result of the
vesting of restricted stock ($0.4 million), post retirement healthcare benefits vesting during the period ($0.1 million) and an increase in miscellaneous public company costs
($0.1 million).

Minority interest expense was comparable for each of the three month periods ended June 30, 2007 and 2006.
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During the three months ended June 30, 2006 we recognized $0.1 million in net income from discontinued operations relating to a property sold in 2006.  During the
three months ended June 30, 2007 we had no discontinued operations.

Six months ended June 30, 2007 compared to six months ended June 30, 2006

Revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2007, increased to $38.5 million from $36.7 million for the same period in 2006.  Rental income for the six months ended
June 30, 2007, increased $3.4 million primarily as a result of rental income from new properties ($0.9 million), straight-line rental income net of amortization of lease costs
($0.8 million), a new master lease entered into during the fourth quarter of 2006 ($0.9 million) and rental increase provided for in existing lease agreements ($0.8 million). 
Same store rental income, properties owned for the six months ended June 30, 2007, and the six months ended June 30, 2006, and excluding straight-line rental income,
increased $1.7 million due to rental increases provided for in existing lease agreements ($0.8 million) and a new master lease entered into during the fourth quarter of 2006
($0.9 million).

Interest income from mortgage loans decreased $1.1 million from the prior year primarily due payoffs.

Interest and other income for the six months ended June 30, 2007, decreased $0.5 million from the same period in 2006 primarily due to payoffs of notes and lower
average cash balances invested partially offset by $0.4 million of additional interest income from the early redemption of $3.5 million face value of the SHG Senior
Subordinated Notes at a redemption price equal to 111% of the principal amount of the notes.



Interest expense for the six months ended June 30, 2007 decreased $1.2 million from the comparable period in 2006, due to a decrease in average borrowings
outstanding during the period as a result of the payoff of mortgage loans and the senior participation payable.

Depreciation and amortization expense for the six months ended June 30, 2007 increased $0.2 million from the six months ended June 30, 2006 due to acquisitions in
2006 and capital improvements to existing properties.

Legal expenses were comparable for each of the six month periods ended June 30, 2007 and 2006.

Operating and other expenses were $0.8 million higher in the six months ended June 30, 2007 as compared to the six months ended June 30, 2006 primarily as a result
of the vesting of restricted stock ($0.5 million), post retirement healthcare benefits vesting during the period ($0.1 million), an increase in franchise taxes from various states
($0.1 million), non-recurring accounting fees related to the IRS settlement agreement and an increase in miscellaneous public company costs ($0.1 million).  See Note 1.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies-Federal Income Taxes to our consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2006 for further discussions of the IRS settlement.

Minority interest expense was comparable for each of the six month periods ended June 30, 2007 and 2006.

During the six months ended June 30, 2007, we recognized a $0.1 million gain related to the sale of one closed and previously impaired skilled nursing property. 
During the six months ended June 30, 2006 we recognized a $31.9 million gain on the sale of four assisted living properties and income from discontinued operations of $0.7
million.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

At June 30, 2007, our real estate investment portfolio (before accumulated depreciation and amortization) consisted of $491.1 million invested primarily in owned
long-term care properties and mortgage loans of approximately $89.4 million (prior to deducting a $0.9 million reserve).  Our portfolio consists of direct investments
(properties that we either own or on which we hold promissory notes secured by first mortgages) in 109 skilled nursing properties, 94 assisted living properties and two schools
in 30 states.  For the six months ended June 30, 2007, we had net cash provided by operating activities of $29.6 million.

For the six months ended June 30, 2007, we had net cash provided by investing activities of $31.2 million.  We invested $2.6 million at an average yield of 9.7% under
agreements to expand and renovate 12 properties operated by seven different operators.  We also sold a closed, previously impaired skilled nursing property to a third party for
$0.2 million.  As a result of the sale, we recognized a net gain of $0.1 million.  Additionally, we invested $0.3 million in capital improvements to existing properties under
various lease agreements whose rental rates already reflected this investment.

During the six months ended June 30, 2007, we received $29.0 million in principal payments on mortgage loans including $26.7 million related to the payoff of eight
mortgage loans secured by eleven skilled nursing properties in various states.  Additionally, during the six months ended June 30, 2007, we received $0.9 million in principal
payments on notes receivable.  Also, during the six months ended June 30, 2007 we received $4.0 million from the early redemption of $3.5 million face value of the SHG
Senior Subordinated Notes at a redemption price equal to 111% of the principal amount of the notes ($3.9 million) and accrued interest ($0.1 million).  Subsequent to June 30,
2007 we received $1.0 million plus accrued interest related to the payoff of two mortgage loans secured by two skilled nursing properties located in various states.

For the six months ended June 30, 2007, we used $27.2 million of cash in financing activities.  We paid $1.0 million in principal payments on mortgage loans payable. 
We also paid cash dividends on our Series C, Series E, and Series F preferred stocks totaling $1.6 million, $0.2 million and $6.7 million, respectively.  Additionally, we declared
and paid cash dividends on our common stock totaling $17.7 million.  In July 2007, we declared a monthly cash dividend of $0.125 per common share per month for the
months of July, August and September 2007, payable on July 31, August 31 and September 28, 2007, respectively, to stockholders of record on July 23, August 23 and
September 20, 2007, respectively.

During the six months ended June 30, 2007, we received $0.2 million in conjunction with the exercise of 30,000 stock options.  The total market value as of the dates
of exercise was approximately $0.8 million.  In June 2007 our Board terminated the existing share repurchase program and authorized a new share repurchase program enabling us
to repurchase up to 5,000,000 shares of our equity securities.  Subsequent to June 30, 2007, and as of August 6, 2007, we repurchased and retired 383,400 shares of common stock for
an aggregate purchase price of $8.1 million at an average purchase price of $21.03 per share.  The shares were purchased on the open market under the Board authorization discussed
above.  Therefore, we continue to have an open Board authorization to purchase an additional 4,616,600 shares.

During the six months ended June 30, 2007, holders of 13,161 shares of our 8.5% Series E Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock (or Series E preferred stock)
elected to convert such shares into 26,322 shares of our common stock at the Series E preferred stock conversion rate of $12.50 per share.  Subsequent June 30, 2007, holders
of 12,700 shares of our Series E preferred stock elected to convert such shares into 25,400 shares of common stock.  Subsequent to this most recent conversion, there are
167,783 shares of our Series E preferred stock outstanding.

We expect our future income and ability to make distributions from cash flows from operations to depend on the collectibility of our rents and mortgage loans
receivable.  The collection of these loans and rents will be dependent, in large part, upon the successful operation by the operators of the skilled nursing properties and assisted
living properties we own or are pledged to us and the school we own.  The operating results of the facilities will be impacted by various factors over which the operators/owners
may have no control.  Those factors include, without limitation, the status of the economy, changes in supply of or
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demand for competing long-term care facilities, ability to control rising operating costs, and the potential for significant reforms in the long-term care industry.  In addition, our
future growth in net income and cash flow may be adversely impacted by various proposals for changes in the governmental regulations and financing of the long-term care
industry.  We cannot presently predict what impact these proposals may have, if any.  We believe that an adequate provision has been made for the possibility of loans proving
uncollectible but we will continually evaluate the financial status of the operations of the skilled nursing facilities, assisted living facilities and the school.  In addition, we will
monitor our borrowers and the underlying collateral for mortgage loans and will make future revisions to the provision, if considered necessary.

Our investments, principally our investments in mortgage loans and owned properties, are subject to the possibility of loss of their carrying values as a result of
changes in market prices, interest rates and inflationary expectations.  The effects on interest rates may affect our costs of financing our operations and the fair market value of
our financial assets.  Generally our loans have predetermined increases in interest rates and our leases have agreed upon annual increases.  Inasmuch as we may initially fund



some of our investments with variable interest rate debt, we would be at risk of net interest margin deterioration if medium and long-term rates were to increase.  As of June 30,
2007, only $5.1 million of our debt was at a variable interest rate.

We believe that our current cash balance, cash flow from operations available for distribution or reinvestment, our current borrowing capacity and (based on market
conditions) our ability to issue debt and equity securities are sufficient to provide for payment of our current operating costs, meet debt obligations, provide funds for
distribution to the holders of our preferred stock and pay common dividends at least sufficient to maintain our REIT status and repay borrowings at, or prior to, their maturity.

Critical Accounting Policies

Revenue Recognition.  Rental revenue is recorded in accordance with SFAS No. 13. “Accounting for Leases” and SEC Staff Bulletin No. 104 “Revenue Recognition”
(or SAB 104).  Base rents under operating leases are accrued as earned over the terms of the leases.  Substantially all of our leases contain provisions for specified annual
increases over the rents of the prior year.  Rental revenues relating to leases that contain specified rental increases over the life of the lease are recognized on the straight-line
basis when we believe that all of the rent related to a particular lease will be collected according to the terms of the lease.  We will discontinue booking rent on a straight-line
basis if the lessee becomes delinquent in rent owed under the terms of the lease and has been put on “non-accrual” status (i.e. we have stopped booking rent on an accrual basis
for a particular lease because the collection of rent is uncertain).  Once a lease is on “non-accrual” status, we will evaluate the collectibility of the related straight-line rent asset.

Interest on mortgage loans is recognized using the effective interest method.  We consider a loan to be non-performing after 60 days of non-payment of amounts due
and do not recognize unpaid mortgage interest income from that loan until the amounts have been received.  If our evaluation of the collectibility of our mortgage loans
receivable indicates we may not recover the full value of the receivable, we provide a reserve against the portion of the receivable that we estimate may not be recovered.  This
analysis requires us to determine whether there are factors indicating a receivable may not be fully collectible and to estimate the amount of the receivable that may not be
collected.

If the collectibility of revenue is determined incorrectly, the amount and timing of our reported revenue could be significantly affected.  If our evaluation indicates that
collectibility is not reasonably assured we may place an investment on non-accrual status or reserve against all or a portion of current income as an offset to revenue.  If our
assumptions or estimates regarding the collectibility of future rent payments related to a lease change, we may have to record a reserve or write-off the existing related straight-
line rent asset.  The ultimate amount of straight-line rent we realize could be less than amounts recorded.  If our assumptions or estimates regarding the collectibility of a
mortgage loan receivable change in the future, we may have to record a reserve to reduce the carrying value of the mortgage loan receivable (see
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“Allowance for Loan Losses” below).  During the six months ended June 30, 2007, we recorded $2.4 million in straight-line rent.  At June 30, 2007, the straight-line rent
receivable balance recorded under the caption “Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets” on the balance sheet was $8.2 million.

Allowance for Loan Losses.  Mortgage loans receivable are recorded on an amortized cost basis.  We maintain a valuation allowance based upon the expected
collectibility of our mortgage loans receivable.  The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level believed adequate to absorb potential losses in our loans receivable. 
Changes in the valuation allowance are included in current period earnings.

The determination of the allowance is based on a quarterly evaluation of all outstanding loans.  If this evaluation indicates that there is a greater risk of loan charge-
offs, additional allowances or placement on non-accrual status may be required.  We evaluate the collectibility of our mortgage loans receivable based on a combination of
factors, including, but not limited to, delinquency status, historical loan charge-offs, financial strength of the borrower and guarantors and the value of the underlying property. 
During the six months ended June 30, 2007, we recorded a $0.4 million decrease in our allowance for loan losses.  At June 30, 2007, the allowance for loan losses balance was
$0.9 million.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets.   We review our long-lived assets for potential impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 144 “Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”.   Impairment losses are recorded when events or changes in circumstances indicate the asset is impaired and the estimated undiscounted cash
flows to be generated by the asset are less than its carrying amount. Management assesses the impairment of properties individually and impairment losses are calculated as the
excess of the carrying amount over the fair value of assets to be held and used, and the carrying amount over the fair value less cost to sell in instances where management has
determined that we will dispose of the property.  In determining fair value, we use current appraisals or other third party opinions of value and other estimates of fair value such
as estimated discounted future cash flows.

In accordance with SFAS No. 114 “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan” we evaluate the carrying values of mortgage loans receivable on an individual
basis.  Management periodically evaluates the realizability of future cash flows from the mortgages when events or circumstances, such as the non-receipt of principal and
interest payments and/or significant deterioration of the financial condition of the borrower, indicate that the carrying amount of the mortgage loan receivable may not be
recoverable.  An impairment charge is recognized in current period earnings and is calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the mortgage loan receivable
and the discounted cash flows expected to be received, or if foreclosure is probable, the fair value of the collateral securing the mortgage.

This analysis requires us to determine if indicators of impairment exist and to estimate the most likely stream of cash flows to be generated by the asset (if the asset is
going to be held) or the fair value less estimated cost to sell (if the asset is going to be sold).  If our assumptions, projections or estimates regarding an asset change in the
future, we may have to record an impairment charge to reduce or further reduce the net book value of such asset.  During the six months ended June 30, 2007 we did not
recognize any impairment charges.

Depreciation and Useful Lives.  Land, buildings and improvements are recorded at the lower of depreciated cost or fair value.  The allocation of the cost between land
and building, and the determination of the useful life of a property are based on management’s estimates.  We calculate depreciation on our buildings and improvements using
the straight-line method based on estimated useful lives generally ranging from 35 to 40 years for buildings, three to 15 years for improvements and three to seven years for
equipment.  We review and adjust useful lives periodically.  If we do not allocate appropriately between land and building or we incorrectly estimate the useful lives of our
assets, our computation of depreciation and amortization will not appropriately reflect the usage of the assets over future periods.  If we overestimate the useful life of an asset,
the depreciation expense related to the asset will be understated, which could result in an impairment charge in the future.  For the six months ended June 30, 2007, we recorded
depreciation and amortization expense of $7.1 million.
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For further discussion of our critical accounting policies, see our Annual Report filed on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006.



Item 3.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Readers are cautioned that statements contained in this section “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk” are forward looking and should be read
in conjunction with the disclosure under the heading “Risk Factors” set forth below.

We are exposed to market risks associated with changes in interest rates as they relate to our mortgage loans receivable and debt.  Interest rate risk is sensitive to many
factors, including governmental monetary and tax policies, domestic and international economic and political considerations and other factors that are beyond our control.

We do not utilize interest rate swaps, forward or option contracts or foreign currencies or commodities, or other types of derivative financial instruments.  The purpose
of the following disclosure is to provide a framework to understand our sensitivity to hypothetical changes in interest rates as of June 30, 2007.

Our future earnings, cash flows and estimated fair values relating to financial instruments are dependent upon prevalent market rates of interest, such as LIBOR or
term rates of U.S. Treasury Notes.  Changes in interest rates generally impact the fair value, but not future earnings or cash flows, of mortgage loans receivable and fixed rate
debt.  For variable rate debt, such as our Unsecured Revolving Credit, changes in interest rates generally do not impact the fair value, but do affect future earnings and cash
flows.

At June 30, 2007, based on the prevailing interest rates for comparable loans and estimates made by management, the fair value of our mortgage loans receivable using
an 8.5% discount rate was approximately $99.0 million.  A 1% increase in such rates would decrease the estimated fair value of our mortgage loans by approximately
$3.3 million while a 1% decrease in such rates would increase their estimated fair value by approximately $3.5 million.  A 1% increase or decrease in applicable interest rates
would not have a material impact on the fair value of our fixed rate debt.

The estimated impact of changes in interest rates discussed above are determined by considering the impact of the hypothetical interest rates on our borrowing costs,
lending rates and current U.S. Treasury rates from which our financial instruments may be priced.  We currently do not believe that future market rate risks related to our
financial instruments will be material to our financial position or results of operations.  These analyses do not consider the effects of industry specific events, changes in the real
estate markets, or other overall economic activities that could increase or decrease the fair value of our financial instruments.  If such events or changes were to occur, we
would consider taking actions to mitigate and/or reduce any negative exposure to such changes.  However, due to the uncertainty of the specific actions that would be taken and
their possible effects, the sensitivity analysis assumes no changes in our capital structure.

Item 4.  CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

Our management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and
procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (or “Exchange Act”)). As of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, as of the end of such period, our disclosure
controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods

22

specified in Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms and that it is accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer and Audit Committee, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

There has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) during the period covered by this
report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II

OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1.  Legal Proceedings

None.

Item 1A.  Risk Factors

Certain information contained in this report includes forward looking statements, which can be identified by the use of forward looking terminology such as “may,”
“will,” “expect,” “should” or comparable terms or negatives thereof.  These statements involve risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those described in the statements.  These risks and uncertainties include (without limitation) the following: the effect of economic and market conditions and changes in interest
rates, government policy changes relating to the health care industry including changes in reimbursement levels under the Medicare and Medicaid programs, changes in
reimbursement by other third party payors, the financial strength of the operators of our properties as it affects the continuing ability of such operators to meet their obligations
to us under the terms of our agreements with our borrowers and operators, the amount and the timing of additional investments, access to capital markets and changes in tax
laws and regulations.  Other important factors are identified in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, including factors identified under the
headings “Business,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and “Risk Factors.”  Finally, we assume no obligation to
update or revise any forward-looking statements or to update the reasons why actual results could differ from those projected in any forward-looking statements.

Item 2.  Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

On October 30, 2000, our Board of Directors authorized a share repurchase program enabling us to repurchase up to 5,000,000 shares of our common stock on the open
market.  This authorization does not expire until 5,000,000 have been repurchased or the board terminates its authorization.  Under this authorization we did not repurchase any
shares of our common stock during the six months ended June 30, 2007.  An aggregate of 2,604,393 shares of common stock have been purchased under this authorization. On



June 21, 2007 our Board of Directors terminated the existing share repurchase program and authorized a new share repurchase program enabling us to repurchase up to
5,000,000 shares of our common stock on the open market.  This authorization does not expire until 5,000,000 have been repurchased or the board terminates its authorization. 
Subsequent to June 30, 2007, and as of August 6, 2007, we repurchased 383,400 shares of our common stock.  Therefore, as of August 6, 2007, we continue to have an open
Board authorization to purchase an additional 4,616,600 shares.

Item 3.  Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None.

24

Item 4.  Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders was held on May 15, 2007 (Annual Meeting) in Westlake Village, California.  At the Annual Meeting, the following matters were
considered and voted upon:

Proposal No. 1:  To elect five directors to serve on the Board of Directors for the ensuing year or until the election and qualification of their respective successors.

At the Annual Meeting Andre C. Dimitriadis, Boyd Hendrickson, Edmund C. King, Wendy Simpson and Timothy J. Triche, M.D. were re-elected as directors to serve for a
one-year term until the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.  Voting at the Annual Meeting for Proposal No. 1 was as follows:

Director Nominee  Votes Cast For  Votes Against  

Andre C. Dimitriadis
 

21,151,123
 

656,471
 

Boyd W. Hendrickson
 

20,949,827
 

857,767
 

Edmund C. King
 

21,533,461
 

274,133
 

Wendy L. Simpson
 

21,205,836
 

601,758
 

Timothy J. Triche, M.D.
 

21,856,231
 

221,364
  

Proposal No. 2:  To approve The 2007 Equity Participation Plan of LTC Properties, Inc.

At the Annual Meeting, our stockholders approved this proposal by the votes indicated below:

Votes Cast For  Votes Against  Abstentions  Broker Non-Votes  

6,656,200
 

10,811,952
 

52,018
 

4,287,424
  

Proposal No. 3:  To ratify the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal 2007.

At the Annual Meeting, our stockholders approved this proposal by the votes indicated below:

Votes Cast For  Votes Against  Abstentions  Broker Non-Votes  

21,006,362
 

766,828
 

34,404
 

—
  

Item 5.  Other Information

None.

Item 6.  Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed as exhibits to this report:

3.1           Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of LTC Properties, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated June 19, 1997)

3.2           Articles of Amendment of LTC Properties, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
June 19, 1997)
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3.3           Articles Supplementary Classifying 2,000,000 Shares of 8.5% Series C Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of LTC Properties, Inc.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1998)

3.4           Articles Supplementary, reclassifying 5,000,000 shares of common stock into preferred stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to LTC
Properties, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed on June 27, 2003)

3.5           Articles Supplementary Classifying 2,200,000 shares of 8.5% Series E Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of LTC Properties, Inc. (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 17, 2003)

3.6           Articles Supplementary Classifying 4,000,000 shares of 8.0% Series F Cumulative Preferred Stock of LTC Properties, Inc. (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 19, 2004)

3.7           Articles Supplementary, reclassifying and designating 40,000 shares of Series D Junior Participating Preferred Stock of LTC Properties, Inc. to
authorized but unissued preferred stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
March 19, 2004)



3.8           Articles Supplementary Reclassifying 3,080,000 Shares of 9.5% Series A Cumulative Preferred Stock and 2,000,000 Shares of 9% Series B
Cumulative Preferred Stock filed April 1, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended March 31, 2004)

3.9           Articles of Amendment replacing Section 7.1 regarding shares of stock authorized for issue is 60,000,000; made up of 45,000,000 common and
15,000,000 preferred shares filed June 24, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.12 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended September 30, 2004).

3.10         Articles Supplementary Classifying an additional 2,640,000 Shares of 8.0% Series F Cumulative Preferred Stock filed July 16, 2004 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 3.13 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004).

3.11         Certificate of Correction to Articles of Amendment filed on June 24, 2004.  Changes par value of authorized shares of stock from $650,000 to
$600,000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.14 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004)

3.12         Amended and Restated By-Laws of LTC Properties, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to LTC Properties, Inc.’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 1996)

10.1 +      Employment Agreement of T. Andrew Stokes dated June 8, 2007

10.2 +      Second Amendment to 2007 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement of Wendy Simpson, dated July 1, 2007
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10.3 +      Second Amendment to 2007 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement of Andre Dimitriadis, dated July 1, 2007

31.1         Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2         Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32            Certifications by Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002*

In accordance with Item 601(b)(4)(iii) of Regulation S-K, certain instruments pertaining to Registrant’s long-term debt have not been filed; copies thereof will
be furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission upon request.

+ Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement in which an executive officer or director of the Registrant participates.

* Certification will not be deemed “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.
  

LTC PROPERTIES, INC.
  

Registrant
    
    
Dated: August 8, 2007

 

By: /s/ PAMELA SHELLEY-KESSLER
 

   

Pamela Shelley-Kessler
   

Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
   

and Corporate Secretary
   

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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EXHIBIT 10.1

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Employment Agreement (the “Agreement”), effective as of June 8, 2007, is by and between LTC Properties, Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the
State of Maryland (“LTC” or the “Company”), and T. Andrew Stokes (“Executive”).

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1.             Appointment, Title and Duties.  LTC hereby employs Executive to serve as its Vice President, Marketing and Strategic Planning.  In such capacity, Executive
shall report to the Chief Executive Officer  of the Company, and shall have such duties, powers and responsibilities as are customarily assigned to a Vice President, Marketing
and Strategic Planning of a publicly held corporation, but shall also be responsible to the Board of Directors and to any committee thereof.  In addition, Executive shall have
such other duties and responsibilities as the Chief Executive Officer may assign him, with his consent, including serving with the consent or at the request of the Chief
Executive Officer as an officer or on the board of directors of affiliated corporations.

2.             Term of Agreement.  The term of this Agreement shall commence as of the date hereof and shall extend such that at each and every moment of time hereafter
the remaining term shall be one year.

3.             Acceptance of Position.  Executive accepts the position of Vice President, Marketing and Strategic Planning of LTC, and agrees that during the term of this
Agreement he will faithfully perform his duties and, except as expressly approved by the Board of Directors of LTC, will devote substantially all of his business time to the
business and affairs of LTC, and will not engage, for his own account or for the account of any other person or entity, in a business which competes with LTC.  It is
acknowledged and agreed that Executive may serve as an officer and/or director of companies in which LTC owns voting or non-voting stock.  In addition, it is acknowledged
and agreed that Executive may, from time to time, serve as a member of the board of directors of other companies, in which event the Board of Directors of LTC must expressly
approve such service pursuant to a Board resolution maintained in the Company’s minute books.  Any compensation or remuneration which Executive receives in consideration
of his service on the board of directors of other companies shall be the sole and exclusive property of Executive, and LTC shall have no right or entitlement at any time to any
such compensation or remuneration.

4.             Salary and Benefits.  During the term of this Agreement:

(a)           LTC shall pay to Executive a base salary at an annual rate of not less than One Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($160,000) per annum (“Base
Salary”), paid in approximately equal installments at intervals based on any reasonable Company policy.  LTC agrees from time to time to consider increases in such base salary
in the discretion of the Board of Directors.  Any increase, once granted, shall automatically amend this Agreement to provide that thereafter Executive’s base salary shall not be
less than the annual amount to which such base salary has been increased.
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(b)           Executive shall participate in all health, retirement, Company-paid insurance, sick leave, disability, expense reimbursement and other benefit
programs which LTC makes available to any of its senior executives, and shall be eligible for bonuses in the discretion of the Board of Directors.

(c)           Executive shall be entitled to reasonable vacation time, not less than two (2) weeks per year.

5.             Certain Terms Defined.  For purposes of this Agreement:

(a)           Executive shall be deemed to be “disabled” if a physical or mental condition shall occur and persist which, in the written opinion of a licensed
physician selected by the Board of Directors in good faith, has rendered Executive unable to perform the duties set forth in Section 1 hereof for a period of sixty (60) days or
more and, in the written opinion of such physician, the condition will continue for an indefinite period of time, rendering Executive unable to return to his duties;

(b)           A termination of Executive’s employment by LTC shall be deemed for “Cause” if, and only if, it is based upon (i) conviction of a felony; (ii) material
disloyalty to the Company such as embezzlement, misappropriation of corporate assets or, except as permitted pursuant to Section 3 of this Agreement, breach of Executive’s
agreement not to engage in business for another enterprise of the type engaged in by the Company; or (iii) the engaging in unethical or illegal behavior which is of a public
nature, brings LTC into disrepute, and results in material damage to the Company.  The Company shall have the right to suspend Executive with pay, for a reasonable period to
investigate allegations of conduct which, if proven, would establish a right to terminate this Agreement for Cause, or to permit a felony charge to be tried.  Immediately upon
the conclusion of such temporary period, unless Cause to terminate this Agreement has been established, Executive shall be restored to all duties and responsibilities as if such
suspension had never occurred;

(c)           A resignation by Executive shall not be deemed to be voluntary and shall be deemed to be a resignation with “Good Reason” if it is based upon (i) a
diminution in Executive’s title, duties, or salary; (ii) a reduction in benefits which is not part of an across-the-board reduction in benefits of all executive personnel; (iii) a
direction by the Board of Directors that Executive report to any person or group other than the Chief Executive Officer or the Board of Directors, or (iv) a geographic relocation
of Executive’s place of work a distance for more than seventy-five (75) miles from LTC’s offices located at 31365 Oak Crest Drive, Suite 200, Westlake Village, CA  91361;

(d)           “Affiliate” means with respect to any Person, a Person who, directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by or is
under common control, with the Person specified;

(e)           “Base Salary” means, as of any date of termination of employment, the highest base salary of Executive in the then current fiscal year or in any of the
last four fiscal years immediately preceding such date of termination of employment;
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(f)            “Beneficial Owner” shall have the meaning given to such term in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act;

(g)           A “Change in Control” occurs if:



(i)            Any Person or related group of Persons (other than Executive and his Related Persons, the Company or a Person that directly or indirectly
controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the Company) is or becomes the Beneficial Owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Company representing
30% or more of the combined voting power of the Company’s then outstanding securities; or

(ii)           The stockholders of the Company approve a merger or consolidation of the Company with any other corporation (or other entity), other than
a merger or consolidation which would result in the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior thereto continuing to represent (either by remaining
outstanding or by being converted into voting securities of the surviving entity) more than 66-2/3% of the combined voting power of the voting securities of the Company or
such surviving entity outstanding immediately after such merger or consolidation; provided, however, that a merger or consolidation effected to implement a recapitalization of
the Company (or similar transaction) in which no Person acquires 30% or more of the combined voting power of the Company’s then outstanding securities shall not constitute
a Change in Control; or

(iii)          The Stockholders of the Company approve a plan of complete liquidation of the Company or an agreement for the sale or disposition by the
Company of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets; or

(iv)          A majority of the members of the Board of Directors of the Company cease to be Continuing Directors;

(h)           “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

(i)            “Continuing Directors” means, as of any date of determination, any member of the Board of Directors who (i) was a member of such Board of
Directors on the date of the Agreement or (ii) was nominated for election or elected to such Board of Directors with the approval of a majority of the Continuing Directors who
were members of such Board of Directors at the time of such nomination or election.

(j)            “Exchange Act” means the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

(k)           “Person” means any individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, trust, association or other entity.

(l)            “Related Person” means any immediate family member (spouse, partner, parent, sibling or child whether by birth or adoption) of the Executive and
any trust, estate or foundation, the beneficiary of which is the Executive and/or an immediate family member of the Executive.
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6.             Certain Benefits Upon Termination.  Executive’s employment shall be terminated upon the earlier of (i) the voluntary resignation of Executive with or without
Good Reason; (ii) Executive’s death or permanent disability; or (iii) upon the termination of Executive’s employment by LTC for any reason at any time.  In the event of such
termination, the below provisions of this Section 6 shall apply, and in the event of a Change in Control and Executive’s employment is terminated thereby or within a year after
a Change in Control, Employee voluntarily resigns with Good Reason, Section 6(b) shall apply.

(a)           If Executive’s employment by LTC terminates for any reason other than as a result of (i) a termination for Cause, or (ii) a voluntary resignation by
Executive without a Good Reason, or (iii) a Change in Control of the Company, then LTC shall pay Executive a lump sum severance payment equal to his Base Salary;
provided that if employment terminates by reason of Executive’s death or disability, then such salary shall be paid only to the extent the Company has available “key man” life,
disability or similar insurance relating to the death or disability of Executive;

(b)           (i) Prior to December 9, 2007 and upon a Change in Control of the Company and  if Executive’s employment is terminated thereby, in lieu of the
severance payment described in Section 6(a) above, LTC shall pay Executive a lump sum severance payment in cash equal to   his Base Salary, and all stock options and/or
restricted stock shall automatically vest concurrently upon a Change in Control, notwithstanding any prior existing vesting schedule or,

(ii) As of December 9, 2007, and upon a Change of Control of the Company and if Executive’s employment is terminated thereby, in lieu of the
severance payment described in Section 6(a) above, LTC shall pay Executive a lump sum severance payment in cash equal to two times his Base Salary, and all stock options
and/or restricted stock shall automatically vest concurrently upon a Change of Control, notwithstanding any prior existing vesting schedule.

(c)           If Executive’s employment by LTC terminates for any reason, except for LTC’s termination of Executive’s employment for Cause or a voluntary
resignation by Executive without a Good Reason, LTC shall offer to Executive the opportunity to participate in all Company-provided medical and dental plans to the extent
Executive elects and remains eligible for coverage under COBRA and for a maximum period of eighteen (18) months at Company expense; provided, however, in the event
Executive’s employment by LTC terminated upon a Change in Control of the Company, then Executive shall not be given the opportunity to participate in any of such medical
and dental plans, except to the extent required by law;

(d)           In the event that Executive’s employment terminates by reason of his death, all benefits provided in this Section 6 shall be paid to his estate or as his
executor shall direct, but payment may be deferred until Executive’s executor or personal representative has been appointed and qualified pursuant to the laws in effect in
Executive’s jurisdiction of residence at the time of his death;

(e)           LTC shall make all payments pursuant to the foregoing subsections (a) through (d) within seven (7) days following the date of termination of
Executive’s employment or consummation of a Change in Control of the Company, as applicable;
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(f)            Notwithstanding the foregoing, LTC shall have no liability under this Section if Executive’s employment pursuant to this Agreement is terminated by
LTC for Cause or by Executive without a Good Reason; provided, however, that if Executive’s employment pursuant to this Agreement is terminated by LTC for Cause or by
Executive without a Good Reason at any time after a Change of Control which did not result in Executive’s employment being terminated, such post-Change of Control
termination by LTC for Cause or by Executive without a Good Reason shall not affect in any way Executive’s entitlement to the lump sum severance payment described in
Section 6(b) above or any other rights, benefits or entitlements to which Executive may be entitled as a result of such Change of Control;

7.             Indemnification.  LTC shall indemnify Executive and hold him harmless from and against all claims, actions, losses, damages, expense or liabilities (including
expenses of defense and settlement) (“Claim”) based upon or in any way arising from or connected with his employment by LTC, to the maximum extent permitted by law.  To
the extent permitted by law, LTC shall advance to Executive any expenses necessary in connection with the defense of any Claim which is brought if indemnification cannot be



determined to be available prior to the conclusion of, or the investigation of, such Claim.  The parties hereto agree that each understands and has understood that
notwithstanding the above-stated provisions, nothing herein shall require LTC to hold harmless or indemnify Executive with respect to any Claim which is brought or asserted
against Executive by LTC.  LTC shall investigate in good faith the availability and cost of directors’ and officers’ insurance and shall include Executive as an insured in any
directors and officers insurance policy of such insurance it maintains.

8.             Attorney Fees.  In the event that any action or proceeding is brought to enforce the terms and provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees.

9.             Notices.  All notices and other communications provided to either party hereto under this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered by certified or
registered mail to such party at its/his address set forth below its/his signature hereto, or at such other address as may be designated with postage prepaid, shall be deemed given
when received.

10.           Construction.  In constructing this Agreement, if any portion of this Agreement shall be found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining terms and
provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect to the maximum extent permitted without considering the void, invalid or unenforceable provisions.  In construing this
Agreement, the singular shall include the plural, the masculine shall include the feminine and neuter genders as appropriate, and no meaning in effect shall be given to the
captions of the sections in this Agreement, which are inserted for convenience of reference only.

11.           Headings.  The section headings hereof have been inserted for convenience of reference only and shall not be construed to affect the meaning, construction or
effect of this Agreement.

12.           Governing Law.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the internal laws of the State of California as at the
time in effect.
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13.           Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and supersedes all other prior agreements and undertakings, both written and oral, among
Executive and the Company, with respect to the subject matter hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date specified in the first paragraph of this Agreement.
   

LTC PROPERTIES, INC.,
a Maryland corporation

     
     
Address:

 

31365 Oak Crest Drive,
  

  

Suite 200
 

/s/ Wendy L. Simpson
  

Westlake Village, CA 91361
 

Wendy L. Simpson
    

President and Chief Executive Officer
     
     
   

By: /s/ Timothy J. Triche
    

Compensation Committee Representative
     
     
Address:

   

/s/ T. Andrew Stokes
    

T. Andrew Stokes
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EXHIBIT 10.2

SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE 2007 AMENDED AND RESTATED
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Second Amendment to the 2007 Employment Agreement (the “Agreement”), is made as of July 1, 2007, effective as of March 1, 2007 by and between LTC
PROPERTIES, INC., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Maryland (“LTC” or the “Company”), and WENDY SIMPSON (“Executive”) and amends and
restates the 2007 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement between LTC and Executive, dated as of February 6, 2007 (“Prior Employment Agreement”).

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1.             Effective Date, Appointment, Title and Duties.  The effective date of this Agreement is March 1, 2007 (“Effective Date”).  As of the Effective Date, LTC
employs Executive to serve as its Chief Executive Officer.  In such capacity, Executive shall report to the Board of Directors of the Company, and shall have such duties,
powers and responsibilities as are customarily assigned to a Chief Executive Officer of a publicly held corporation, but shall also be responsible to the Board of Directors and to
any committee thereof.  In addition, Executive shall have such other duties and responsibilities as the Board of Directors may reasonably assign her, with her consent, including
serving with the consent or at the request of the Board of Directors as an officer or on the board of directors of affiliated corporations, provided that such duties are
commensurate with and customary for a senior executive officer bearing Executive’s experience, qualifications, title and position.

2.             Term of Agreement.  The term of this Agreement shall commence as of the Effective Date and shall extend such that at each and every moment of time
hereafter the remaining term shall be three years.

3.             Acceptance of Position.  Executive accepts the position of Chief Executive Officer, and agrees that during the term of this Agreement she will faithfully
perform her duties and, except as expressly approved by the Board of Directors of LTC, will devote substantially all of her business time to the business and affairs of LTC, and
will not engage, for her own account or for the account of any other person or entity, in a business which competes with LTC.  It is acknowledged and agreed that Executive
may serve as an officer and/or director of companies in which LTC owns voting or non-voting stock.  In addition, it is acknowledged and agreed that Executive may, from time
to time, serve as a member of the board of directors of other companies, in which event the Board of Directors of LTC must expressly approve such service pursuant to a Board
resolution maintained in the Company’s minute books.  Any compensation or remuneration which Executive receives in consideration of her service on the board of directors of
other companies shall be the sole and exclusive property of Executive, and LTC shall have no right or entitlement at any time to any such compensation or remuneration.

4.             Salary and Benefits.  During the term of this Agreement:

(a)           LTC shall pay to Executive a base salary at an annual rate of not less than Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) per annum (“Base Salary”),
paid in approximately equal installments at intervals based on any reasonable Company policy.  LTC agrees from time to time to consider increases in such base salary in the
discretion of the Board of Directors.  Any increase, once granted, shall automatically amend this Agreement to provide that thereafter Executive’s base salary shall not be less
than the annual amount to which such base salary has been increased.

(b)           During the term hereof, Executive shall participate in all health, retirement, Company-paid insurance, sick leave, disability, expense reimbursement
and other benefit programs which LTC makes available to any of its senior executives.

(c)           Health Insurance Benefits. LTC shall provide to  Executive and her spouse  LTC health insurance benefits, of a type and nature no less favorable to
Executive than the health insurance benefits made available by LTC to Executive and to LTC’s other senior executives at the time of execution of this Agreement, for so long as
Executive is employed hereunder.  The benefits described in the preceding sentence shall be referred to herein as Executive’s “Health Insurance Benefits” and upon a Change in
Control of the Company, a termination of Executive’s employment by LTC without “cause” or a resignation by Executive with “good reason”, these Health Insurance Benefits
will continue for Executive’s lifetime.

(i)            In the event LTC ceases to offer health insurance coverage to its senior executives or LTC elects in its sole discretion to discontinue
providing Executive with Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits, LTC shall have the option (a) at the Company’s expense, to purchase health insurance coverage no less
favorable to Executive than Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits, or (b) terminate all further Health Insurance Benefits to Executive and in lieu thereof make a one time
payment of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000) to Executive (a “Health Insurance Buyout”).

(ii)           In order to effect a Health Insurance Buyout, LTC shall give no less than sixty (60) days’ prior written notice to Executive that LTC has
elected to terminate Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits.  Such notice shall not be effective nor shall it relieve LTC of its obligations under this Section 4(c) unless it is
accompanied by payment in full of the aforesaid Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000).

(iii)          Executive’s rights to the benefits set forth in this Section 4(c) and the subsections of this Section 4(c) shall survive any termination or
expiration of this Agreement and the termination of Executive’s employment upon a Change in Control of the Company, a termination of Executive’s employment by LTC
without “cause” or a resignation by Executive with “good reason”.

(d)           The Company has set an annual target bonus for Executive equal to one hundred percent (100%) of her Base Salary; provided, however, that the
award of any such bonus is subject to the sole discretion of the Board of Directors.  Executive also shall be eligible to participate in any LTC incentive stock, option or bonus
plan offered by LTC to its senior executives, subject to the terms thereof and at the sole discretion of the Board of Directors.
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(e)           At the date hereof:

(i)              Executive has previously been awarded twenty-seven thousand one hundred twenty (27,120) shares of the Company’s common stock
(“Prior RSA’s”).  Twenty-two thousand five hundred (22,500) of the Prior RSA’s were awarded under the LTC Properties, Inc. 2004 Restricted Stock Plan (“2004 RSP”) and
four thousand six hundred twenty (4,620) of the Prior RSA’s were awarded under the LTC Properties, Inc., 1998 Equity Participation Plan (“1998 EPP”) and the applicable LTC
Property, Inc. Restrictive Stock Agreements or 1998 EPP Award Agreements, as the case may be (together the “Award Agreements”).  The Award Agreements are hereby



modified and amended to provide that (A) no prior existing schedule for the lapsing of restriction on the shares awarded thereunder shall have any further force and effect, and
(B) all restrictions imposed by the Company with respect to the Prior RSA’s shall lapse in the annual amount of 9,040 shares each March 1, 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively.

(ii)             Simultaneously with the execution of this Agreement, the Company and Executive shall execute a 2007 Restricted Stock Agreement in the
form of Exhibit A hereto pursuant to which the Company shall grant Executive a Restricted Stock Award of forty thousand (40,000) shares of restricted common stock of the
Company under the 1998 EPP (the “2007 RSA”).  Restrictions imposed by the Company on the 2007 RSA shares shall lapse in the amounts of 13,333 shares on March 1, 2008,
13,333 on March 1, 2009 and 13,334 on March 1, 2010.

(f)            Executive shall be entitled to reasonable vacation time, not less than four (4) weeks per year, provided that not more than two (2) weeks of such
vacation time may be taken consecutively without prior notice to and non-objection by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors or, if there is no Compensation
Committee, the Board of Directors.

5.             Certain Terms Defined.  For purposes of this Agreement:

(a)           Executive shall be deemed to be “disabled” if a physical or mental condition shall occur and persist which, in the written opinion of a licensed
physician selected by the Board of Directors in good faith, has rendered Executive unable to perform the duties set forth in Section 1 hereof for a period of sixty (60) days or
more and, in the written opinion of such physician, the condition will continue for an indefinite period of time, rendering Executive unable to return to her duties.

(b)           A termination of Executive’s employment by LTC shall be deemed for “Cause” if, and only if, it is based upon (i) conviction of a felony; (ii) material
disloyalty to the Company such as embezzlement, misappropriation of corporate assets or, except as permitted pursuant to Section 3 of this Agreement, breach of Executive’s
agreement not to engage in business for another enterprise of the type engaged in by the Company; or (iii) the engaging in unethical or illegal behavior which is of a public
nature, brings LTC into disrepute, and result in material damage to the Company.  The Company shall have the right to suspend Executive with pay, for a reasonable period to
investigate allegations of conduct which, if proven, would establish a right to terminate this Agreement for Cause, or to permit a felony charge to be tried.  Immediately upon
the conclusion of such temporary period, unless Cause to terminate this Agreement has been established, Executive shall be restored to all duties and responsibilities as if such
suspension had never occurred.
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(c)           A resignation by Executive shall not be deemed to be voluntary and shall be deemed to be a resignation with “Good Reason” if it is based upon (i) a
diminution in Executive’s title, duties, or salary; (ii) a material reduction in benefits; (iii) a direction by the Board of Directors that Executive report to any person or group
other than the Board of Directors, or (iv) a geographic relocation of Executive’s place of work a distance for more than seventy-five (75) miles from LTC’s offices located at 
31365 Oak Crest Drive, Suite 200, Westlake Village, California 91361.

(d)           “Affiliate” means with respect to any Person, a Person who, directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by or is
under common control, with the Person specified.

(e)           “Base Salary” means, as of any date of termination of employment, the highest base salary of Executive in the then current fiscal year or in any of the
last four fiscal years immediately preceding such date of termination of employment.

(f)            “Beneficial Owner” shall have the meaning given to such term in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act.

(g)           A “Change in Control” occurs if:

(i)           Any Person or related group of Persons (other than Executive and her Related Persons, the Company or a Person that directly or indirectly
controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the Company) is or becomes the Beneficial Owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Company representing
30% or more of the combined voting power of the Company’s then outstanding securities;

(ii)           The stockholders of the Company approve a merger or consolidation of the Company with any other corporation (or other entity), other than
a merger or consolidation which would result in the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior thereto continuing to represent (either by remaining
outstanding or by being converted into voting securities of the surviving entity) more than 66-2/3% of the combined voting power of the voting securities of the Company or
such surviving entity outstanding immediately after such merger or consolidation; provided, however, that a merger or consolidation effected to implement a recapitalization of
the Company (or similar transaction) in which no Person acquires 30% or more of the combined voting power of the Company’s then outstanding securities shall not constitute
a Change in Control;

(iii)          The Stockholders of the Company approve a plan of complete liquidation of the Company or an agreement for the sale or disposition by the
Company of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets; or

(iv)          A majority of the members of the Board of Directors of the Company cease to be Continuing Directors;
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(h)           “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

(i)      “Continuing Directors” means, as of any date of determination, any member of the Board of Directors who (i) was a member of such Board of Directors
on the date of the Agreement or (ii) was nominated for election or elected to such Board of Directors with the approval of a majority of the Continuing Directors who were
members of such Board of Directors at the time of such nomination or election.

(j)      “Exchange Act” means the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

(k)           “Person” means any individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, trust, association or other entity.



(l)      “Related Person” means any immediate family member (spouse, partner, parent, sibling or child whether by birth or adoption) of the Executive and any
trust, estate or foundation, the beneficiary of which is the Executive and/or an immediate family member of the Executive.

6.             Certain Benefits Upon Termination.  Executive’s employment shall be terminated upon the earlier of (i) the voluntary resignation of Executive with or without
Good Reason; (ii) Executive’s death or permanent disability; or (iii) upon the termination of Executive’s employment by LTC for any reason at any time.  In the event of such
termination, the below provisions of this Section 6 shall apply, and in the event of a Change of Control, whether or not Executive’s employment is terminated thereby, Section
6(b) shall apply.

(a)   If Executive’s employment by LTC terminates for any reason other than as a result of (i) a termination for Cause, or (ii) a voluntary resignation by
Executive without a Good Reason, or (iii) a Change in Control of the Company, then LTC shall pay Executive a lump sum severance payment equal to two times her Base
Salary, provided that if employment terminates by reason of Executive’s death or disability, then such salary shall be paid only to the extent the Company has available “key
man” life, disability or similar insurance relating to the death or disability of Executive.

(b)  Upon a Change in Control of the Company whether or not Executive’s employment is terminated thereby, in lieu of the severance payment described in
Section 6(a) above, LTC shall pay Executive a one time severance payment in cash equal to Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000), and all stock options shall automatically
become exercisable.  All restrictions on stock awarded to Executive, other than the Prior RSA’s and the 2007 RSA shares pursuant to Section 4(e) hereof, shall automatically
lapse concurrently upon a Change in Control, notwithstanding any prior existing schedule; provided, however, that no Change of Control or payment of the aforesaid severance
payment shall (i) terminate or reduce Executive’s Health Care Benefits as set forth in Section 4(c) hereof which shall remain in full force and effect, and (ii) if Executive’s
employment is not terminated in connection with such Change of Control, restrictions on the Prior RSA’s and the 2007 RSA shares awarded under Section 4(e) hereof shall
remain in full force and effect and shall not lapse until Executive’s employment is terminated as provided in such Section 4(e).
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(c)             COBRA.  If Executive’s employment by LTC terminates for any reason, except for LTC’s termination of Executive’s employment for Cause or a
voluntary resignation by Executive without a Good Reason, LTC shall offer to Executive the opportunity to participate in all Company-provided medical and dental plans to the
extent Executive elects and remains eligible for coverage under COBRA and for a maximum period of eighteen (18) months at Company expense to the extent the benefits
thereunder are not duplicative of the Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits; provided, however, in the event Executive’s employment by LTC terminated upon a Change in
Control of the Company, then Executive shall not be given the opportunity to participate in any of such medical and dental plans, except to the extent required by law and
except as required in accordance with Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits.  The provisions of this Section 6(c) are intended to specify Executive’s rights under COBRA and
are not intended to limit or reduce Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits.

(d)             In the event that Executive’s employment terminates by reason of her death, all benefits provided in this Section 6 shall be paid to her estate or as
her executor shall direct, but payment may be deferred until Executive’s executor or personal representative has been appointed and qualified pursuant to the laws in effect in
Executive’s jurisdiction of residence at the time of her death.

(e)             LTC shall make all payments pursuant to the foregoing subsections (a) through (d) concurrently with the date of termination of Executive’s
employment or consummation of a Change in Control of the Company, as applicable.

(f)              LTC shall have no liability under this Section 6 if Executive’s employment pursuant to this Agreement is terminated by LTC for Cause or by
Executive without a Good Reason; provided, however, that if Executive’s employment pursuant to this Agreement is terminated by LTC for Cause or by Executive without a
Good Reason at any time after a Change of Control which did not result in Executive’s employment being terminated, such post-Change of Control termination by LTC for
Cause or by Executive without a Good Reason shall not affect in any way Executive’s entitlement to Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits or the Health Insurance Buyout
right under Section 4(c)under above, the one time severance payment described in Section 6(b) above or any other rights, benefits or entitlements to which Executive may be
entitled as a result of such Change of Control.

(g)             Gross-Up.

(i)           If it shall be determined that any payment, distribution or benefit received or to be received by Executive from the Company (whether
payable pursuant to the terms of this Agreement or any other plan, arrangements or agreement with the Company or a Affiliate (as defined above) (“Payments”)) would be
subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code (the “Excise Tax”), then Executive shall be entitled to receive an additional payment (the “Excise Tax Gross-Up
Payment”) in an amount such that the net amount retained by Executive, after the calculation and deduction of any Excise Tax on the Payments and any federal, state and local
income taxes and excise tax on the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment provided for in this Section 6(g), shall be equal to the Payments.  In determining this amount, the amount of
the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment attributable to federal income taxes shall be reduced by the maximum reduction in federal income taxes that could be obtained by the
deduction of the portion of the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment attributable to state and local income taxes.  Finally, the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment shall be reduced by
income or excise tax withholding payment made by the Company or any affiliate of either to any federal, state or local taxing authority with respect to the Excise Tax Gross-Up
Payment that was not deducted from compensation payable to Executive.
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(ii)          All determinations required to be made under this Section 6(g), including whether and when an Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment is required
and the amount of such Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment and the assumptions to be utilized in arriving at such determination, except as specified in Section 6(g)(i) above, shall be
made by the Company’s independent auditors (the “Accounting Firm”), which shall provide detailed supporting calculations both to the Company and Executive.  Such
determination of tax liability made by the Accounting Firm shall be subject to review by Executive’s tax advisor and, if Executive’s tax advisor does not agree with such
determination reached by the Accounting Firm, then the Accounting Firm and Executive’s tax advisor shall jointly designate a nationally recognized public accounting firm,
which shall make such determination.  All reasonable fees and expenses of the accountants and tax advisors retained by either Executive or the Company shall be borne by the
Company.  Any Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment, as determined pursuant to this Section 6(g), shall be paid by the Company to Executive within five days after the receipt of such
determination.  Any determination by a jointly designated public accounting firm shall be binding upon the Company and Executive.

(iii)         As a result of the uncertainty in the application of Subsection 4999 of the Code at the time of the initial determination thereunder, it is
possible that Excise Tax Gross-Up Payments will not have been made by the Company that should have been made consistent with the calculations required to be made
hereunder (“Underpayment”).  In the event that Executive thereafter is required to make a payment of any Excise Tax, any such Underpayment calculated in accordance with



and in the same manner as the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment in Section 6(g)(i) above shall be promptly paid by the Company to or for the benefit of Executive.  In the event
that the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment exceeds the amount subsequently determined to be due, such excess shall constitute a loan from the Company (together with interest at
the rate provided in Section 1274(b)(2)(B) of the Code).

7.             [Intentionally omitted]

8.             Indemnification.  LTC shall indemnify Executive and hold her harmless from and against all claims, losses, damages, expense or liabilities (including
expenses of defense and settlement) based upon or in any way arising from or connected with his employment by LTC, to the maximum extent permitted by law.  To the fullest
extent permitted by law, LTC shall advance to Executive all expenses necessary in connection with the defense of any action or claim which is brought if indemnification
cannot be determined to be available prior to the conclusion of such action or the investigation of such claim.  LTC shall investigate in good faith the availability and cost of
directors’ and officers’ insurance and shall include Executive as an insured in any directors’ and officers’ insurance policy it maintains.  The provisions of this Section 8 shall
survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement.
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9.             Attorney Fees.  In the event that any action or proceeding is brought to enforce the terms and provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees.

10.           Notices.  All notices and other communications provided to either party hereto under this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered by certified or registered
mail to such party at its/her address set forth below its/her signature hereto, or at such other address as may be designated with postage prepaid, shall be deemed given when
received.

11.           Construction.  In constructing this Agreement, if any portion of this Agreement shall be found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining terms and
provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect to the maximum extent permitted without considering the void, invalid or unenforceable provisions.  In construing this
Agreement, the singular shall include the plural, the masculine shall include the feminine and neuter genders as appropriate, and no meaning in effect shall be given to the
captions of the sections in this Agreement, which is inserted for convenience of reference only.  Without limitation to the foregoing, nothing in this Agreement is intended to
violate the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and to the extent that any provision of this Agreement would constitute such a violation, such provision shall be modified to the extent
required by such Act, or, to the extent that such provision cannot be so modified and is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining terms and provisions shall be given
effect to the maximum extent permitted without considering the void, invalid or unenforceable provision.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Agreement, to the extent that (i) any amount paid pursuant to the Agreement is treated as nonqualified deferred
compensation pursuant to Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”) and (ii) the Executive is a “specified employee” pursuant to Section 409A(2)(B) of
the Code, then such payments shall be made on the date which is six (6) months after the date of the Executive’s separation from service.  In connection with the payment of
any obligation that is delayed pursuant to this Rider, the Company shall establish an irrevocable trust to hold funds to be used for payment of such obligations.  Upon the date
that such amount would otherwise be payable, the Company shall deposit into such irrevocable trust an amount equal to the obligation.  However, notwithstanding the
establishment of the irrevocable trust, the Company’s obligations under the Agreement upon the Executive’s termination of employment shall constitute a general, unsecured
obligation of the Company and any amount payable to the Executive shall be paid solely out of the Company’s general assets, and the Executive shall have no right to any
specific assets of the Company.  The funds, if any, contained or contributed to the irrevocable trust shall remain available for the claims of the Company’s general creditors.

12.           Headings.  The section headings hereof have been inserted for convenience of reference only and shall not be construed to affect the meaning, construction or
effect of this Agreement.

13.           Governing Law.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the internal laws of the State of California as at the
time in effect.
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14.           Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and supersedes all other prior agreements (including the Prior Employment Agreement)
and undertakings, both written and oral, among Executive and the Company, with respect to the subject matter hereof.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date specified in the first paragraph of this Agreement.

Signed July 1, 2007
  

  

LTC PROPERTIES, INC., a Maryland corporation
   
   
  

/s/ Andre Dimitriadis
  

Andre C. Dimitriadis, Chairman
   
   
 

By: /s/ Timothy Triche
  

Compensation Committee Representative
   
   



  

Executive:
  

/s/ Wendy Simpson
  

Wendy Simpson
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EXHIBIT 10.3

SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE 2007 AMENDED AND RESTATED
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Second Amendment to the 2007 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made as of July 1, 2007, effective as of March 1, 2007, by
and between LTC PROPERTIES, INC., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Maryland (“LTC” or the “Company”), and ANDRE C. DIMITRIADIS
(“Executive”), and amends and restates the 2007 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated February 6, 2007, by and between LTC and Executive (the “Prior
Employment Agreement”), as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1.             Effective Date, Appointment, Title and Duties.  The effective date of this Agreement is March 1, 2007 (“Effective Date”).  LTC hereby accepts the
resignation of Executive from his position of Chief Executive Officer and hereby employs Executive to serve as its Executive Chairman of the Board, subject to the terms
hereof.  In such capacity, Executive shall report to the Board of Directors of the Company, and shall have such duties, powers and responsibilities as are customarily assigned to
the Executive Chairman of the Board of a publicly-held corporation.  In addition, Executive shall have such other duties and responsibilities as the Board of Directors may
reasonably assign him, with his consent, including serving with the consent or at the request of the Company on the board of directors of affiliated corporations, provided that
such duties are commensurate with and customary for a senior executive officer bearing Executive’s experience, qualifications, title and position.

2.             Term of Agreement.  The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a four (4) year period, commencing on the Effective Date and ending February
28, 2011.  Unless the employment hereunder shall have been terminated in accordance with the provisions hereof, the term of this Agreement shall be extended beyond
February 28, 2011 such that at each and every moment of time hereafter the remaining term shall not be less than four (4) years.  For purposes of this Agreement, a resignation
by Executive which is for “Good Reason,” as described in Section 5 below shall not constitute a termination of this Agreement.

3.             Acceptance of Position.  Executive accepts the position of Executive Chairman of the Board of LTC, and agrees that during the term of this
Agreement he will faithfully perform his duties.  Executive will devote approximately two full business days per week to the business and affairs of LTC.  During the term of
his employment by LTC, Executive will not engage, for his own account or for the account of any other person or entity, in a business which competes with LTC.  It is
acknowledged and agreed that Executive may serve as an officer and/or director of companies in which LTC owns voting or non-voting stock.  In addition, it is acknowledged
and agreed that Executive may, from time to time, serve as a member of the board of directors of other companies without the consent of LTC, provided that Executive will
disclose such other board memberships to the LTC board of directors.  Any compensation or remuneration which Executive receives in consideration of his service on the board
of directors of other companies or for other non-competitive activities outside of his service hereunder shall be the sole and exclusive property of Executive, and LTC shall have
no right or entitlement at any time to any such compensation or remuneration.

4.             Salary and Benefits.  During the term of this Agreement:

(a)           LTC shall pay to Executive a base salary at an annual rate of not less than Two Hundred Forty Thousand Dollars ($240,000) per annum, paid
in approximately equal installments at intervals based on any reasonable Company policy.  LTC agrees from time to time to consider increases in such base salary in the
discretion of the Board of Directors.  Any increase, once granted, shall automatically amend this Agreement to provide that thereafter Executive’s base salary shall not be less
than the annual amount to which base salary has been increased.

(b)           During the term hereof, Executive shall participate in all health, retirement, Company-paid insurance, sick leave, disability, expense
reimbursement and other benefit programs which LTC makes available to any of its senior executives from time to time.

(c)           Health Insurance Benefits.  LTC shall provide to Executive and his two daughters LTC health insurance benefits, of a type and nature no less
favorable to Executive than the health insurance benefits made available by LTC to Executive and to LTC’s other senior executives at the time of the execution of this
Agreement, for so long as Executive is employed hereunder and for the lifetime of the Executive, provided that the Company may terminate such health insurance for
Executive’s two daughters at such time as they attain the  age of twenty-two (22) years.  The benefits described in the preceding sentence shall be referred to herein as
Executive’s “Health Insurance Benefits”.

(i)            In the event LTC ceases to offer health insurance coverage to its senior executives or LTC elects in its sole discretion to discontinue
providing Executive with Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits, LTC shall have the option (a) at the Company’s expense, to purchase health insurance coverage no less
favorable to Executive than Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits, or (b) terminate all further Health Insurance Benefits to Executive and in lieu thereof make a one time
payment of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000) to Executive (a “Health Insurance Buyout”).

(ii)         In order to effect a Health Insurance Buyout,  LTC shall give no less than sixty (60) days’ prior written notice to Executive that
LTC has elected to terminate Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits.  Such notice shall not be effective nor shall it relieve LTC of its obligations under this Section 4(c) unless it
is accompanied by payment in full of the aforesaid Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000).
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(iii)          Executive’s rights to the benefits set forth in this Section 4(c) and the subsections of this Section 4(c) shall vest in equal
installments over 10 months (i.e., March 31, 2007 through December 31, 2007) and such vested Health Insurance Benefits shall survive any termination or expiration of this
Agreement and the termination of Executive’s employment, regardless of whether such termination is by the Executive or by the Company and regardless of whether such
termination is for any or no reason or with or without Good Reason or Cause.

(d)           Executive shall be eligible to participate in any LTC incentive stock option or bonus plan offered by LTC to its senior Executives, subject to the terms
thereof and the discretion of the Board of Directors.

(e)           Executive shall be entitled to reasonable vacation time, not less than four (4) weeks per year, provided that not more than two (2) weeks of such
vacation time may be taken consecutively without prior notice to and non-objection by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors or, if there is no Compensation



Committee, the Board of Directors.

(f)            The Company and Executive are parties to Restricted Stock Agreements dated March 12, 1999 and December 7, 2005 between the Company and
Executive (the “RS Agreements).  As set forth in the RS Agreements, Executive has previously been awarded certain restricted stock awards (the “Prior RSA’s”) under the LTC
Properties, Inc. 1998 Equity Participation Plan and the LTC Properties, Inc. 2004 Restricted Stock Plan.  As of the execution of this Agreement, an aggregate of fifty-four
thousand nine hundred sixty (54,960) shares of the Prior RSA’s  remain subject to certain restrictions, which restrictions lapse, among other things, with the passage of time. 
The RS Agreements are hereby deemed modified and amended as of the Effective Date to provide that (i) no prior existing schedule for the lapsing of such restrictions shall
have any further force and effect, and (ii) all restrictions applicable to such shares shall lapse on 5,496 shares each on the last day of each month beginning March 31, 2007 and
ending December 31, 2007.

5.             Certain Terms Defined.  For purposes of this Agreement:

(a)           Executive shall be deemed to be “disabled” if a physical or mental condition shall occur and persist which, in the written opinion of a licensed
physician selected by the Board of Directors in good faith, has rendered Executive unable to perform the duties of Executive Chairman of the Board of LTC for a period of sixty
(60) days or more and, in the written opinion of such physician, the condition will continue for an indefinite period of time, rendering Executive unable to return to his duties.

(b)           A termination of Executive’s employment by LTC shall be deemed for “Cause” if, and only if, it is based upon (i) conviction of a felony; (ii) material
disloyalty to the Company such as embezzlement, misappropriation of corporate assets or, except as provided in Section 3 of this Agreement, breach of Executive’s agreement
not to engage in business for another enterprise of the type engaged in by the Company; or (iii) the engaging in unethical or illegal behavior which is of a public nature, brings
LTC into disrepute, and results in material damage to the Company.  The Company shall have the right to suspend Executive, with pay, for a reasonable period to investigate
allegations of conduct which, if proven, would establish a right to terminate this Agreement for Cause, or to permit a felony charge to be tried.  Immediately upon the
conclusion of such temporary period, unless Cause to terminate this Agreement has been established, Executive shall be restored to all duties and responsibilities as if such
suspension had never occurred.
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(c)           A resignation by Executive shall not be deemed to be voluntary and shall be deemed to be a resignation with “Good Reason” if it is based upon (i) a
diminution in Executive’s title (except as permitted in Section 6(d) of this Agreement), duties, or salary; (ii) a material reduction in benefits; (iii) a direction by the Board of
Directors that Executive report to any person or group other than the Board of Directors, or (iv) a geographic relocation of Executive’s place of work a distance of more than
fifty (50) miles from LTC’s offices located 31365 Oak Crest Drive, Suite 200, Westlake Village, CA  91361.  Executive’s statement that a resignation was based upon one of the
events stated in this section shall be conclusive and binding for purposes of this Agreement if the resignation occurs within twelve (12) months following the event.

(d)           “Affiliate” means the Company’s successors, any Person whose actions result in a Change in Control or any corporation affiliated (or which, as a
result of the completion of the transactions causing a Change in Control shall become affiliated) with the Company within the meaning of Section 1504 of the Code.

(e)           “Base Salary” means, as of any date of termination of employment, the highest base salary of Executive in the then current fiscal year or otherwise in
effect at any time subsequent to the Effective Date.

(f)            “Beneficial Owner” shall have the meaning given to such term in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act.

(g)           A “Change in Control” occurs if:

(i)            any Person or related group of Persons (other than Executive and his Related Persons, the Company or a Person that directly or indirectly
controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the Company) is or becomes the Beneficial Owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Company representing
thirty percent (30%) or more of the combined voting power of the Company’s then outstanding securities; or

(ii)           the stockholders of the Company approve a merger or consolidation of the Company with any other corporation (or other entity), other than
a merger or consolidation which would result in the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior thereto continuing to represent (either by remaining
outstanding or by being converted into voting securities of the surviving entity) more than sixty-six and two-thirds percent (66- / %) of the combined voting power of the
voting securities of the Company or such surviving entity outstanding immediately after such merger or consolidation; provided, however, that a merger or consolidation
effected to implement a recapitalization of the Company (or similar transaction) in which no Person acquires thirty percent (30%) or more of the combined voting power of the
Company’s then outstanding securities shall not constitute a Change in Control; or
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(iii)          the stockholders of the Company approve a plan of complete liquidation of the Company or an agreement for the sale or disposition by the
Company of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets; or

(iv)          a majority of the members of the Board of Directors of the Company cease to be Continuing Directors.

(h)           “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

(i)            “Continuing Directors” means, as of any date of determination, any member of the Board of Directors who (i) was a member of such Board of
Directors on the date of the Agreement or (ii) was nominated for election or elected to such Board of Directors with the approval of a majority of the Continuing Directors who
were members of such Board of Directors at the time of such nomination or election.

(j)            “Exchange Act” means the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

(k)           “Person” is given the meaning as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Act; provided, however, that unless this Agreement
provides to the contrary, the term shall not include the entity, any trustee or other fiduciary holding securities under an employee benefit plan of the entity, or any corporation
owned, directly or indirectly, by the stockholders of the entity in substantially the same proportions as their ownership of stock of the entity.
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(l)            “Related Person” means any immediate family member (spouse, partner, parent, sibling or child whether by birth or adoption) of the Executive and
any trust, estate or foundation, the beneficiary of which is the Executive and/or an immediate family member of the Executive.

6.             Certain Benefits Upon Termination.  Executive’s employment shall be terminated upon the earlier of (i) the voluntary resignation of Executive with or without
Good Reason; (ii) Executive’s death or permanent disability, or (iii) upon the termination of Executive’s employment by LTC for any reason at any time.  In the event of such
termination, the below provisions of this Section 6 shall apply, and, in the event of a Change in Control, whether or not Executive’s employment is terminated thereby, Section
6(e) shall apply.

(a)           If Executive’s employment by LTC is terminated by LTC at any time without Cause, or if Executive terminates his employment for Good Reason,
unless the termination is due to a Change of Control and all required payments are made to Executive thereunder, the Provisions of Section 6(e) shall remain in full force and
effect until the earlier of (i) a Change of Control and all required payments to Executive thereunder, and (ii) four (4) years from the effective date of termination.

(b)           If Executive voluntarily terminates his employment without Good Reason, (i) LTC shall have no obligation to pay Executive any salary other than
accrued and unpaid salary and accrued vacation pay; (ii) Executive will no longer be subject to any Change of Control provision; and, (iii) Executive’s Health Insurance
Benefits as set forth in Section 4(c) of this Agreement shall survive such termination, and the restrictions on Executive’s Prior RSA’s shall lapse as set forth in Section 4(f) of
this Agreement.
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(c)           If Executive’s employment by LTC terminates for any reason other than as a result of (i) a termination for Cause, or (ii) a voluntary resignation by
Executive without Good Reason, or (iii) a Change in Control of the Company, then LTC shall pay Executive a lump sum severance payment equal to four times his Base
Salary; provided that if employment terminates by reason of Executive’s death or disability, then such salary shall be paid only to the extent the Company has available “key
man” life, disability or similar insurance relating to the death or disability of Executive.

(d)           In the event the Company nominates Executive to a proposed slate of Directors and recommends his election, but Executive is not elected, the terms
and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect; provided, however, Executive’s position and title shall be changed to Senior Advisor/Consultant to the
Chief Executive Officer,  but there shall be no reduction in his compensation or benefits.

(e)           Upon a Change in Control of the Company, whether or not Executive’s employment is terminated thereby, (i) LTC shall pay Executive a lump sum
severance payment in cash equal to Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000), (ii) all stock options shall automatically become exercisable, Executive’s employment shall be
terminated, and as provided in Section 4(f) hereof, restrictions on all Prior RSA’s shall automatically lapse concurrently upon such termination; provided, however, Executive’s
Health Care Benefits and the Health Insurance Buyout Right under Section 4 shall remain in full force and effect and shall survive such termination.

(f)            COBRA.  If Executive’s employment by LTC terminates for any reason, except for LTC’s termination of Executive’s employment for Cause or a
voluntary resignation by Executive without a Good Reason, LTC shall offer to Executive the opportunity to participate in all Company-provided medical and dental plans to the
extent Executive elects and remains eligible for coverage under COBRA for a maximum period of eighteen (18) months at Company expense to the extent the benefits
thereunder are not duplicative of Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits; provided, however, in the event Executive’s employment by LTC terminates upon a Change in Control
of the Company, then Executive shall not be given the opportunity to participate in any of such medical and dental plans except to the extent required by law and except as
required in accordance with Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits.  The provisions of this Section 6(f) are intended to specify Executive’s rights under COBRA and are not
intended to limit or reduce Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits.

(g)           In the event that Executive’s employment terminates by reason of his death, all benefits provided in this Section 6 shall be paid to his estate or as his
executor shall direct, but payment may be deferred until Executive’s executor or personal representative has been appointed and qualified pursuant to the laws in effect in
Executive’s jurisdiction of residence at the time of his death; provided, however, Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits as they relate to his daughters shall remain in full force
and effect until Executive’s daughters attain the age of 22 years.
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(h)           LTC shall make all payments pursuant to the foregoing subsections (a) through (g) concurrently with the date of termination of Executive’s
employment or consummation of a Change in Control of the Company, as applicable.

(i)            LTC shall have no liability under this Section 6 if Executive’s employment pursuant to this Agreement is terminated by LTC for Cause or by
Executive without a Good Reason; provided, however, that if Executive’s employment pursuant to this Agreement is terminated by LTC for Cause or by Executive without a
Good Reason at any time after a Change of Control which did not result in Executive’s employment being terminated, such post-Change of Control termination by LTC for
Cause or by Executive without a Good Reason shall not affect in any way Executive’s Health Insurance Benefits or the Health Insurance Buyout Right, the one time severance
payment described in Paragraph 6(e), above or any other rights, benefits or entitlements to which Executive may be entitled as a result of such Change of Control.

(j)            Gross-Up.

(i)            If it shall be determined that any payment, distribution or benefit received or to be received by Executive from the Company (whether
payable pursuant to the terms of this Agreement or any other plan, arrangements or agreement with the Company or an Affiliate (as defined above) (“Payments”) would be
subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code (the “Excise Tax”), then Executive shall be entitled to receive an additional payment (the “Excise Tax Gross-Up
Payment) in an amount such that the net amount retained by Executive, after the calculation and deduction of any Excise Tax on the Payments and any federal, state and local
income taxes and excise tax on the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment provided for in this Section 6(j), shall be equal to the Payments.  In determining this amount, the amount of
the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment attributable to federal income taxes shall be reduced by the maximum reduction in federal income taxes that could be obtained by the
deduction of the portion of the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment attributable to state and local income taxes.  Finally, the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment shall be reduced by
income or excise tax withholding payments made by the Company or any affiliate of either to any federal, state or local taxing authority with respect to the Excise Tax Gross-
Up Payment that was not deducted from compensation payable to Executive.

(ii)           All determinations required to be made under this Section 6(j), including whether and when an Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment is required
and the amount of such Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment and the assumptions to be utilized in arriving at such determination, except as specified in Section 6(j)(i) above, shall be



made by the Company’s independent auditors (the “Accounting Firm”), which shall provide detailed supporting calculations both to the Company and Executive within fifteen
(15) business days after the Company makes any Payments to Executive.  Such determination of tax liability made by the Accounting Firm shall be subject to review by
Executive’s tax advisor and, if Executive’s tax advisor does not agree with such determination reached by the Accounting Firm, then the Accounting Firm and Executive’s tax
advisor shall jointly designate a nationally recognized public accounting firm, which shall make such determination.  All reasonable fees and expenses of the accountants and
tax advisors retained by either Executive or the Company shall be borne by the Company.  Any Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment, as determined pursuant to this Section 6(j), shall
be paid by the Company to Executive within five days after the receipt of such determination.  Any determination by a jointly designated public accounting firm shall be
binding upon the Company and Executive.
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(iii)          As a result of the uncertainty in the application of Subsection 4999 of the Code at the time of the initial determination hereunder, it is
possible that Excise Tax Gross-Up Payments will not have been made by the Company that should have been made consistent with the calculations required to be made
hereunder (“Underpayment”).  In the event that Executive thereafter is required to make a payment of any Excise Tax, any such Underpayment calculated in accordance with
and in the same manner as the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment in Section 6(j)(i) above shall be promptly paid by the Company to or for the benefit of Executive.  In the event
that the Excise Tax Gross-Up Payment exceeds the amount subsequently determined to be due, such excess shall constitute a loan from the Company (together with interest at
the rate provided in Section 1274(b)(2)(B) of the Code).

7.             [Intentionally Omitted.]

8.             Indemnification.  LTC shall indemnify Executive and hold him harmless from and against all claims, losses, damages, expense or liabilities (including
expenses of defense and settlement) based upon or in any way arising from or connected with his employment by LTC, to the maximum extent permitted by law.  To the fullest
extent permitted by law, LTC shall advance to Executive all expenses necessary in connection with the defense of any action or claim which is brought if indemnification
cannot be determined to be available prior to the conclusion of such action or the investigation of such claim. The provisions of this Section 8 shall survive any termination or
expiration of this Agreement.  LTS shall investigate in good faith the availability and cost of directors’ and officers’ insurance and shall include Executive as an insured in any
directors’ and officers’ insurance policy it maintains.

9.             Attorney Fees.  In the event that any action or proceeding is brought to enforce the terms and provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees.

10.           Notices.  All notices and other communications provided to either party hereto under this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered by certified or
registered mail to such party at its address set forth below its signature hereto, or at such other address as may be designated by such party in a notice to the other party.  Any
notice, if mailed and properly addressed with postage prepaid, shall be deemed given when received.

11.           Construction.  In construing this Agreement, above, if any portion of this Agreement shall be found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining terms and
provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect to the maximum extent permitted without considering the void, invalid or unenforceable provision.  In construing this
Agreement, the singular shall include the plural, the masculine shall include the feminine and neuter genders as appropriate, and no meaning or effect shall be given to the
captions of the sections in this Agreement, which are inserted for convenience of reference only without limitation to the foregoing.  Without limitation to the foregoing,
nothing in this Agreement is intended to violate the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and to the extent that any provision of this Agreement would constitute such a violation, such
provision shall be modified to the extent required by such Act, or, to the extent such provision cannot be so modified and is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining
terms and provisions shall be given effect to the maximum extent permitted without considering the void, invalid or unenforceable provision.
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Notwithstanding any other provision of the Agreement, to the extent that (i) any amount paid pursuant to the Agreement is treated as nonqualified deferred
compensation pursuant to Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”) and (ii) the Executive is a “specified employee” pursuant to Section 409A(2)(B) of
the Code, then such payments shall be made on the date which is six (6) months after the date of the Executive’s separation from service.  In connection with the payment of any
obligation that is delayed pursuant to this Rider, the Company shall establish an irrevocable trust to hold funds to be used for payment of such obligations.  Upon the date that such
amount would otherwise be payable, the Company shall deposit into such irrevocable trust an amount equal to the obligation.  However, notwithstanding the establishment of the
irrevocable trust, the Company’s obligations under the Agreement upon the Executive’s termination of employment shall constitute a general, unsecured obligation of the Company
and any amount payable to the Executive shall be paid solely out of the Company’s general assets, and the Executive shall have no right to any specific assets of the Company.  The
funds, if any, contained or contributed to the irrevocable trust shall remain available for the claims of the Company’s general creditors.

12.           Headings.  The section headings hereof have been inserted for convenience of reference only and shall not be construed to affect the meaning, construction or
effect of this Agreement.

13.           Governing Law.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the internal laws of the State of California as at the
time in effect.

14.           Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and supersedes all other prior agreements (including the Prior Employment Agreement)
and undertakings, both written and oral, among Executive and the Company, with respect to the subject matter hereof.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed on the date set forth below, to be effective as of the date specified in the first paragraph of this
Agreement.



 

LTC PROPERTIES, INC.,
  

a Maryland Corporation
   
   
  

By: /s/ Wendy Simpson
 

  

Chief Executive Officer
   
Address:

  

31365 Oak Crest Drive, Suite 200
 

By: /s/ Timothy Triche
 

Westlake Village, CA 91361
 

Chairman of Compensation
  

Committee
   
   
  

Executive:
   
   
  

/s/ Andre Dimitriadis
 

  

Andre C. Dimitriadis
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Wendy L. Simpson, certify that:

1.                    I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of LTC Properties, Inc.;

2.                    Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3.                    Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.                    The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and
have:

a)              Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure
that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b)             Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision,
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c)              Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d)             Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter
(the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5.                    The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s
auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)                   All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely
to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b)                  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.

/s/ WENDY L. SIMPSON
 

Wendy L. Simpson
Chief Executive Officer and President
(Principal Executive Officer)
August 8, 2007
 



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Pamela Shelley-Kessler, certify that:

1.                    I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of LTC Properties, Inc.;

2.                    Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3.                    Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.                    The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and
have:

a)              Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure
that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b)             Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision,
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c)              Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d)             Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter
(the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5.                    The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s
auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)                   All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely
to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b)                  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.

/s/ PAMELA SHELLEY-KESSLER
 

Pamela Shelley-Kessler
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

and Corporate Secretary
(Principal Financial Officer)
August 8, 2007
 



Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of section 1350, chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code), each of the
undersigned officers of LTC Properties, Inc. (the “Company”) hereby certifies with respect to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarter ended June
30, 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the ”Report”) that to his or her knowledge:

( 1 )     The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934; and

( 2 )     The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the Company.

 
/s/ WENDY L. SIMPSON

 

Wendy L. Simpson
Chief Executive Officer and President
August 8, 2007
 
 
/s/ PAMELA SHELLEY-KESSLER

 

Pamela Shelley-Kessler
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
 and Corporate Secretary
August 8, 2007
 

NOTE:      The foregoing certification is being furnished (but not filed) solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002. A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature
that appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement required by Section 906, has been provided to LTC Properties, Inc. and will be
retained by LTC Properties, Inc. and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.


